NOTICE OF MEETING

COMMITTEE: PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

PLACE: ONEIDA COUNTY COURTHOUSE
COMMITTEE ROOM #2

DATE: Thursday, December 11, 2025

TIME: 9:30 A M.

It is possible that a quorum of County Board members will be at this meeting to gather information about a subject over which
they have decision-making responsibility. This constitutes a meeting of the County Board pursuant to State ex rel. Badke v.
Village Board of Greendale, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 N.W.2d 408 (1993), and must be noticed as such, although the County Board
will not take any formal actions at this meeting. It is also possible that there may be quorums of other County Board Committees
present, although those committees will not take any formal action at this meeting.

AGENDA:

1. Call to order

2. Approve Agenda

3. [Approve previous meeting minutes |

4. Public Comments

5. Schedule Committee meeting date(s)

6. Nomination and election of vice chair

7. |Bi||s, vouchers and line item transfers for Public Safety Departments

Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee
8. [Request for Opioid Funds for an LTE Grant Writer

Sheriff’s Office
9. Request for Opioid Funds for Drug Investigations

Circuit Court Branch |
10. Discussion of Judicial Assistant Compensation

11. CLOSED SESSION: It is anticipated that a motion will be made, seconded and approved by roll call
vote to enter into closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(c) Considering employment, promotion,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility (Topic: Judicial Assistant Compensation). It is
anticipated that the Committee will return to open session by roll call vote to consider the remainder of
the meeting agenda.




Announcement of action taken in closed session, or take action based on closed session (NOTE: If the
announcement of action taken in closed session would compromise the need for the closed session, the
action taken will not be announced. Any action taken in closed session may be announced when the
need for the closed session has passed).

12. Public Comments
13. Items for future agenda(s)
14. Adjourn



NOTICE OF POSTING: STEVEN SCHREIER, CHAIRPERSON

TIME: 3:45 p.m. DATE: December 8, 2025 PLACE: Oneida County Courthouse

Notice posted by Chris Schlueter-Technical Support-Oneida County Sheriff’s Office. Additional information
on a specific agenda item may be obtained by contacting the person who posted this notice at 715-361-5167.

News Media Notified via Mail/Fax/Email: Time: 3:45 p.m. Date: 12/08/2025
Northwoods River News The Lakeland Times North Star Journal

New Radio Group (NRG Media) WIFW-TV 12 Tomahawk Leader
WXPR Radio WCYE Radio WRJO Radio

Vilas News Review

Notice is hereby further given that pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act reasonable
accommodations will be provided for qualified individuals with disabilities upon request. Please call
County Clerk/Tracy Hartman at 715-369-6144, with specific information on your request allowing
adequate time to respond to your request.

B e L R L R L e R L R S R R R S S R R R S S o =



GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

1. Must be held in a location which
is reasonably accessible to the
public.

2. Must be open to all members of
the public unless the law specif-
ically provides otherwise.

NOTICE REQUIREMENTS:

1. Inaddition to any requirements
set forth below, notice must also
be in compliance with any other
specific statute.

2. Chief presiding officer or his/-
her designee must give notice to
the official newspaper and to any
members of the news media likely to
give notice to the public.

MANNER OF NOTICE:

Date, time, place and subject matter,
including subject matter to be con-
sidered in a closed session, must be
provided in a manner and form reason-
ably likely to apprise members of

the public and news media.

TIME FOR NOTICE:

1. Normally, a minimum of 24 hours
prior to the commencement of the
meeting.

2. No less than 2 hours prior to the
meeting if the presiding officer
establishes there is good cause
that such notice is impossible or
impractical.

3. Separate notice for each meeting
of the governmental body must be
given.

EXEMPTIONS FOR COMMITTEES &
SUBUNITS

Legally constituted sub-units of a
parent governmental body may conduct
a meeting during the recess or
immediately after the lawful setting

to act or deliberate upon the subject
which was the subject of the meeting,
provided the presiding officer

publicly announces the time, place

and subject matter of the sub-unit
meeting in advance of the meeting of
the parent governmental body.

PROCEDURE FOR GOING INTO

CLOSED

SESSION:

1. Motion must be made, seconded and
carried by roll call majority
vote and recorded in the minutes.

2. If motion is carried, chief pre-
siding officer must advise those
attending the meeting of the
nature of the business to be con-
ducted in the closed session, and
the specific statutory exemption
under which the closed session is
authorized.

SYNOPSIS OF STATUTORY
EXEMPTIONS UNDER  WHICH

CLOSED SESSIONS ARE
PERMITTED:
1. Concerning a case which was the

subject of Judicial or quasi- judicial
trial before this governmental body
Sec. 19.85(1)(a)

2. Considering dismissal, demotion
or discipline of any public
employee or the investigation of
charges against such person and the
taking of formal action on any such
matter; provided that the person is
given actual notice of any
evidentiary hearing which may be
held prior to final action being taken
and of any meeting at which final
action is taken. The person under
consideration must be advised of
his/her right that the evidentiary
hearing be held in open session and
the notice of the meeting must state
the same. Sec. 19.85(1)(b).

3. Considering employment,
promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which this
body has jurisdiction  or
responsibility. Sec. 19.85(1)(c).

4. Considering strategy for crime
detection or prevention. ec.
19.85(1)(d).

5. Deliberating or negotiating the
purchase of public properties, the
investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public
business whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed
session. Sec. 19.85(1)(e).

6. Considering financial, medical,
social or personal histories or
disciplinary data of specific person,
preliminary consideration of specific
personnel  problems or  the
investigation of specific charges,
which, if discussed in public, would
likely have a substantial adverse
effecton the reputation of the person
referred to in such data. Sec.
19.85(1)(f), except where paragraph
2 applies.

7. Conferring with legal counsel
concerning strategy to be adopted by
the governmental body with respect
to litigation in which it is or is likely
to become involved. Sec. 19.85(1)(g).

8. Considering a request for advice
from any applicable ethics board.
Sec. 19.85(1)(h).

PLEASE REFER TO CURRENT

STATUTE SECTION 19.85 FOR FULL

TEXT

CLOSED SESSION RESTRICTIONS:

1. Must convene in open session before
going into closed session.

2. May not convene in open session,
then convene in closed session and
thereafter reconvene in open session

within twelve hours unless proper
notice of this sequence was given at
the same time and in the same
manner as the original open meeting.

3. Final approval or ratification of a
collective bargaining agreement may
not be given in closed session.

4. No business may be taken up at any
closed session except that which
relates to matters contained in the
chief presiding officer's
announcement of the closed session.

5. In order for a meeting to be closed
under Section 19.85(1)(f) at least
one committee member would have
to have actual knowledge of
information ~ which he or she
reasonably believes would be likely
to have a substantial adverse effect
upon the reputation involved and
there must be a probability that
such information would be
divulged. Thereafter, only that
portion of the meeting where such
information would be discussed can
be closed. The balance of that
agenda item must be held in open
session.

BALLOTS, VOTES AND RECORDS:

1. Secret ballot is not permitted except
for the election of officers of the body
or unless otherwise permitted by
specific statutes.

2. Except as permitted above, any
member may require that the vote of
each member be ascertained and
recorded.

3. Motions and roll call votes must be
preserved in the record and be
available for public inspection.

USE OF RECORDING EQUIPMENT:
The meeting may be recorded, filmed, or
photographed, provided that it does not
interfere with the conduct of the meeting
or the rights of the participants.

LEGAL INTERPRETATION:

1. The Wisconsin Attorney General
will give advice concerning the
applicability or clarification of the
Open Meeting Law upon request.

2. The municipal attorney will give
advice concerning the applicability
or clarification of the Open Meeting
Law upon request.

PENALTY:

Upon conviction, any member of a

governmental body who knowingly

attends a meeting held in violation of

Subchapter 1V, Chapter 19, Wisconsin

Statutes, or who otherwise violates the

said law shall be subject to forfeiture of

not less than $25.00 nor more than
$300.00 for each violation.

Prepared by Oneida County Corporation

Counsel Office - 5/16/96



AGENDA

MINUTES OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
November 13, 2025

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairperson Steven Schreier (late 9:31 a.m.),
Diana Harris, Billy Fried, and Debbie Condado

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: Russ Fisher

OTHERS PRESENT: Chad Lynch (Corporation Counsel), Chief Deputy Terry Hook
(ONSO)

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Schreier called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m. at the Oneida County
Courthouse, Committee Room #2, stated the meeting notice had been posted and mailed
in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law and noted accommodations would
be made for handicap accessibility.

APPROVE AGENDA
MOTION: To approve the Agenda (Harris/ Condado, PASSED 4-0).

APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES
MOTION: To approve the September 11, 2025, Committee Meeting Minutes
(Condado/Harris, PASSED 4-0).

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

SCHEDULE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE(S)
The next meeting was scheduled for December 11, 2025, at 9:30 a.m.

BILLS, VOUCHERS AND LINE ITEM TRANSFERS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY
DEPARTMENTS

Chairperson Schreier notes all vouchers and line item transfers are received and within
budget. No vote taken.

SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Oneida County Code 5.25(2): Disposition of Duty Weapon Upon Retirement — Robert
Hebein

Chief Deputy Hook informed the committee that Captain Robert Hebein will retire at the
start of January 2026. Captain Hebein has dedicated 32 years to law enforcement, with
23 of those years at the Oneida County Sheriff's Office.

MOTION: To approve the disposition of the duty weapon upon retirement of Robert
Hebein (Fried/Condado, PASSED 4-0).



Public Safety Committee
November 13, 2025
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comment was given.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS
None

ADJOURN
9:38 a.m.

Steven Schreier, Chairperson

Diana Harris, Vice-Chairperson

Amy Jewell, Committee Secretary



Page 1
December 02, 2025 08:42 AM

ONEIDA COUNTY

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.60.50000.000000{-}101.60.59999.999999

Budget / Actual

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND

101.60.51210.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 54,853.60 61,829.00 6,975.40 88.71%
101.60.51210.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) 16,015.00 40,950.00 24,935.00 39.10%
101.60.51210.511113 COVID-19 PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 4,796.65 7,997.00 3,200.35 59.98%
101.60.51210.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 3,812.41 7,815.00 4,002.59 48.78%
101.60.51210.512003 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYEE'S SHA(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 26,028.58 27,107.00 1,078.42 96.02%
101.60.51210.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 365.62 170.00 -195.62 215.07%
101.60.51210.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 113.61 70.00 -43.61 162.30%
101.60.51210.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH IN(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.521101 MEDICAL SERVICES(E) 28,784.25 35,000.00 6,215.75 82.24%
101.60.51210.521202 GUARDIAN AD LITEM(E) 24,573.56 65,000.00 40,426.44 37.80%
101.60.51210.521203 FAMILY COURT COMMISSIONER(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.521204 MEDIATION SERVICES(E) 2,601.86 5,700.00 3,098.14 45.64%
101.60.51210.521206 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY(E) 9,433.49 30,000.00 20,566.51 31.44%
101.60.51210.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00%
101.60.51210.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00%
101.60.51210.523301 TRANSCRIPTIONS(E) 1,057.50 1,600.00 542.50 66.09%
101.60.51210.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 519.31 1,000.00 480.69 51.93%
101.60.51210.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) 291 50.00 47.09 5.82%
101.60.51210.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 330.36 1,000.00 669.64 33.03%
101.60.51210.531202 SUBSCRIPTIONS(E) 725.40 1,756.00 1,030.60 41.30%



Page 2

ONEIDA COUNTY December 02, 2025 08:42 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.60.50000.000000{-}101.60.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.60.51210.531203 MEMBERSHIP DUES(E) 403.00 400.00 -3.00 100.75%
101.60.51210.531204 ADVERTISING(E) 232.26 140.00 -92.26 165.90%
101.60.51210.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) .00 50.00 50.00 0.00%
101.60.51210.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 84.00 50.00 -34.00 168.00%
101.60.51210.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.531755 PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) .00 50.00 50.00 0.00%
101.60.51230.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 119,777.13 135,026.00 15,248.87 88.70%
101.60.51230.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.511113 COVID-19 PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 8,829.17 10,330.00 1,500.83 85.47%
101.60.51230.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 8,324.45 9,317.00 992.55 89.34%
101.60.51230.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 30,694.32 36,000.00 5,305.68 85.26%
101.60.51230.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 792.64 459.00 -333.64 172.68%
101.60.51230.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 197.06 135.00 -62.06 145.97%
101.60.51230.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 300.00 .00 -300.00 100.00%
101.60.51230.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 350.00 350.00 0.00%
101.60.51230.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) .00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
101.60.51230.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 1,248.31 1,250.00 1.69 99.86%



Page 3

ONEIDA COUNTY December 02, 2025 08:42 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.60.50000.000000{-}101.60.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.60.51230.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) .14 50.00 49.86 0.28%
101.60.51230.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 661.98 1,000.00 338.02 66.19%
101.60.51230.531203 MEMBERSHIP DUES(E) 155.00 155.00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 100.00 100.00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 184.80 500.00 315.20 36.96%
101.60.51230.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51230.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 691.00 500.00 -191.00 138.20%
101.60.51230.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) .00 50.00 50.00 0.00%
101.60.51240.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51240.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51240.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51240.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51240.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51240.521201 LEGAL SERVICES(E) 40,000.00 50,000.00 10,000.00 80.00%
101.60.51240.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 300.00 300.00 0.00%
101.60.51240.523301 TRANSCRIPTIONS(E) 56.00 300.00 244.00 18.66%
101.60.51240.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
AccountTypeExpenditure 386,745.37 536,056.00 149,310.63
101.60.51210.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.435101 STATE AID-COURT SYSTEM(R) -89,761.50 -71,500.00 18,261.50 125.54%
101.60.51210.435107 STATE AID-GUARDIAN AD LITEM(R) -26,957.50 -26,864.00 93.50 100.34%
101.60.51210.435116 STATE AID-GAL 4E CHIP(R) -2,954.10 .00 2,954.10 100.00%
101.60.51210.461010 PUBLIC CHGS-MEDIATION FEES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.60.51210.461403 PUBLIC CHGS-GUARDIAN AD LITE(R) -18,705.43 -12,229.00 6,476.43 152.95%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.60.50000.000000{-}101.60.59999.999999

Page 4
December 02, 2025 08:42 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget

101.60.51210.461404 PUBLIC CHGS-COURT APPT ATTY(R) -5,278.51 -12,654.00 -7,375.49 41.71%

101.60.51210.472113 INTERGOV CHGS-LAW CLERK(R) -10,393.35 -29,120.00 -18,726.65 35.69%

101.60.51210.489140 REIMB PRIOR YR EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

101.60.51230.461500 PUBLIC CHGS-PROBATE FEES(R) -16,351.12 -18,000.00 -1,648.88 90.83%
AccountTypeRevenue -170,401.51 -170,367.00 34.51

Fund101 - GENERAL FUND 216,343.86 365,689.00 149,345.14

Total: 216,343.86 365,689.00 149,345.14




ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Circuit Court Dept 60 Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM
Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10160"
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC
OFFICE SUPPLIES - CALENDARS X2 26975 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 1DKF-TPKH-1MJ4 101.60.51210.531103 7.82  11/20/2025 436419 7.82
Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC: 7.82
ANCHOR POINT THERAPY & EVALUATION SERVIC
MEDICAL - 11GN44 24295 11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025- 11 101.60.51210.521101 2,030.00 11/20/2025 436420 2,030.00
Total ANCHOR POINT THERAPY & EVALUATION SERVIC: 2,030.00
BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORPORATION
11/2025 FAHP FEE - INV BOKJSF 29486 10/30/2025  11/01/2025 BOKVKH 101.60.51210.512004 160.92  11/06/2025 436135 160.92
Total BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORPORATION: 160.92
BENNETT, BRIAN F
CAA - 23CF410, 24CF55, 25CF22 11348  11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025 - 11 101.60.51210.521206 1,657.47  11/20/2025 436430 1,657.47
Total BENNETT, BRIAN F: 1,657.47
FINLAN LAW FIRM SC
GAL - 22FA99 - EVERHARD 6434 11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025 - 11 101.60.51210.521202 1,096.25 11/20/2025 436447 1,096.25
Total FINLAN LAW FIRM SC: 1,096.25
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC
2026 12-MONTH WALL CALENDAR 500629 10/28/2025  10/24/2025 0357409 101.60.51230.531103 15.42  11/06/2025 436157 15.42
Total GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC: 15.42
HATFIELD FRANSKE, DEBORAH L
FCC - OCTOBER 2025 1178  11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025 - October 101.60.51240.521201 2,950.00 11/20/2025 436457 2,950.00

Total HATFIELD FRANSKE, DEBORAH L: 2,950.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Circuit Court Dept 60

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 2
Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount

HOGAN, JOHN J

COURT COMMISSIONER - MEDIATIONS 29461 11/14/2025  10/31/2025 2025 - October 101.60.51210.511105 1,750.00  11/20/2025 436459 1,750.00
Total HOGAN, JOHN J: 1,750.00

MELMS HOGAN & FRANCOIS LLC

GAL - 25JC02 29493 11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025- 11 101.60.51210.521202 310.00 11/20/2025 436471 310.00
Total MELMS HOGAN & FRANCOIS LLC: 310.00

MILJEVICH, CARRIE S

MEDIATION - 12FA266 20081 11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025- 11 101.60.51210.521204 1,615.00 11/20/2025 436474 1,615.00
Total MILJEVICH, CARRIE S: 1,615.00

PENFIELD, LYNN M

TRANSCRIPT - PHONE SEARCH WARRANTS 24090 11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025- 11 101.60.51210.523301 7.50 11/20/2025 436491 7.50
Total PENFIELD, LYNN M: 7.50

PHYSICIAN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH EVALUATIONS

MEDICAL - 25ME47 26611  11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025- 11 101.60.51210.521101 850.00 11/20/2025 436492 850.00
Total PHYSICIAN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH EVALUATIONS: 850.00

STATE BAR OF WI

FAMILY LAW CASENOTES 2417 10/16/2025  09/30/2025 8445 101.60.51210.531202 193.00- 11/06/2025 436008 193.00- V

FAMILY LAW CASENOTES 2417 11/14/2025  11/14/2025 5154302 101.60.51210.531202 96.50 11/20/2025 436511 96.50
Total STATE BAR OF WI: 96.50-

Strasser, Sharon

TRANSCRIPT - 24CF257 500282 11/14/2025  11/14/2025 2025- 11 101.60.51210.523301 40.00 11/20/2025 436513 40.00
Total Strasser, Sharon: 40.00
Grand Totals: 12,393.88

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Circuit Court Dept 60 Page: 3

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.211100 193.00 12,586.88- 12,393.88-
101.60.51210.511105 1,100.00 .00 1,100.00
101.60.51210.512004 160.92 .00 160.92
101.60.51210.521101 2,880.00 .00 2,880.00
101.60.51210.521202 2,771.25 .00 2,771.25
101.60.51210.521204 250.00 .00 250.00
101.60.51210.521206 2,307.47 .00 2,307.47
101.60.51210.523301 47.50 .00 47.50
101.60.51210.531103 12.96 .00 12.96
101.60.51210.531202 96.50 193.00- 96.50-
101.60.51230.531103 10.28 .00 10.28
101.60.51240.521201 2,950.00 .00 2,950.00
Grand Totals: 12,779.88 12,779.88- .00
Reviewed by:
Date: / /

Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10160"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Circuit Court 62 Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM
Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10162"
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC
AMAZON INVOICE - OCT. 27 26975 11/05/2025  10/27/2025 1KQY-TR7P-WTHD 101.62.51211.531103 29.81 11/20/2025 436419 29.81
AMAZON INVOICE - OCTO. 20 26975 11/05/2025  10/20/2025 1LDK-VDND-3KVK 101.62.51211.531103 148.31  11/20/2025 436419 148.31
Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC: 178.12
ANCHOR POINT THERAPY & EVALUATION SERVIC
MEDICAL - 24ME45 24295 11/17/2025  10/27/2025 2025-11-1 101.62.51211.521101 720.00 11/20/2025 436420 720.00
Total ANCHOR POINT THERAPY & EVALUATION SERVIC: 720.00
BENNETT, BRIAN F
GAL - 25JC25 11348 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.521202 790.00 11/20/2025 436430 790.00
Total BENNETT, BRIAN F: 790.00
ERICKSON LAW OFFICES LLC
CAA - 24CM334 22731 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.521206 870.00 11/20/2025 436446 870.00
Total ERICKSON LAW OFFICES LLC: 870.00
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC
2026 12-MONTH WALL CALENDAR 500629 10/28/2025  10/24/2025 0357409 101.62.51211.531103 5.14 11/06/2025 436157 5.14
Total GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC: 5.14
Halyburton Law LLC
GAL - 24JC52 500281 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.521202 1,500.00 11/20/2025 436456 1,500.00
Total Halyburton Law LLC: 1,500.00
HOGAN, JOHN J
COURT COMMISSIONER - BRANCH 2 (INTAKE) 29461 11/14/2025  10/31/2025 2025 - October 101.62.51211.521206 400.00 11/20/2025 436459 400.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Circuit Court 62

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 2
Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
Total HOGAN, JOHN J: 400.00
Lisa A. Horne
TRANSCRIPT - VARIOUS 500592 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.523301 254.50 11/20/2025 436466 254.50
Total Lisa A. Horne: 254.50
MELMS HOGAN & FRANCOIS LLC
GAL - 24JC53-56 - OCT 29493 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.521202 11,850.00  11/20/2025 436471 11,850.00
Total MELMS HOGAN & FRANCOIS LLC: 11,850.00
MILJEVICH, CARRIE S
GAL - 25JV19 20081 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.521202 230.00 11/20/2025 436474 230.00
Total MILJEVICH, CARRIE S: 230.00
PHYSICIAN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH EVALUATIONS
MEDICAL - 25ME45 26611  11/17/2025  10/27/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.521101 1,010.00 11/20/2025 436492 1,010.00
Total PHYSICIAN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH EVALUATIONS: 1,010.00
THRIVE & EMPOWER LLC
MEDIATION - 15PA06PJ 29240 11/17/2025  11/17/2025 2025-11-2 101.62.51211.521204 600.00 11/20/2025 436522 600.00
Total THRIVE & EMPOWER LLC: 600.00
Grand Totals: 18,407.76
Summary by General Ledger Account Number
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.211100 .00 18,407.76- 18,407.76-
101.62.51211.521101 1,730.00 .00 1,730.00
101.62.51211.521202 12,600.00 .00 12,600.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Circuit Court 62 Page: 3

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.62.51211.521204 600.00 .00 600.00
101.62.51211.521206 3,040.00 .00 3,040.00
101.62.51211.523301 254.50 .00 254.50
101.62.51211.531103 183.26 .00 183.26
Grand Totals: 18,407.76 18,407.76- .00

Reviewed by:

Date: / /

Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail

Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10162"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Page 1

ONEIDA COUNTY December 08, 2025 02:39 PM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.62.50000.000000{-}101.62.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND

101.62.51211.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 66,813.66 61,829.00 -4,984.66 108.06%
101.62.51211.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.62.51211.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) 17,668.50 14,237.00 -3,431.50 124.10%
101.62.51211.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 6,242.13 5,819.00 -423.13 107.27%
101.62.51211.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 3,257.91 5,249.00 1,991.09 62.06%
101.62.51211.512003 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYEE'S SHA(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.62.51211.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 27,289.91 17,961.00 -9,328.91 151.93%
101.62.51211.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 141.26 259.00 117.74 54.54%
101.62.51211.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 101.16 76.00 -25.16 133.10%
101.62.51211.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 102.00 102.00 0.00%
101.62.51211.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) 3,586.00 .00 -3,586.00 100.00%
101.62.51211.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH IN(E) 150.00 .00 -150.00 100.00%
101.62.51211.521101 MEDICAL SERVICES(E) 37,517.00 50,000.00 12,483.00 75.03%
101.62.51211.521202 GUARDIAN AD LITEM(E) 59,203.06 65,000.00 5,796.94 91.08%
101.62.51211.521204 MEDIATION SERVICES(E) 3,375.00 7,100.00 3,725.00 47.53%
101.62.51211.521206 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY(E) 21,977.78 15,700.00 -6,277.78 139.98%
101.62.51211.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
101.62.51211.523301 TRANSCRIPTIONS(E) 1,471.00 1,500.00 29.00 98.06%
101.62.51211.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 383.66 1,500.00 1,116.34 25.57%
101.62.51211.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) 104.86 290.00 185.14 36.15%
101.62.51211.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 859.89 1,200.00 340.11 71.65%
101.62.51211.531202 SUBSCRIPTIONS(E) 60.00 600.00 540.00 10.00%
101.62.51211.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
101.62.51211.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) .00 184.00 184.00 0.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.02.50000.000000{-}101.02.59999.999999

Page 1

December 04, 2025 09:53 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND

101.02.51220.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 67,601.31 75,435.00 7,833.69 89.61%
101.02.51220.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 275,889.21 322,196.00 46,306.79 85.62%
101.02.51220.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 113.48 .00 -113.48 100.00%
101.02.51220.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) 4,168.28 5,533.00 1,364.72 75.33%
101.02.51220.511113 COVID-19 PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.02.51220.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 194.16 .00 -194.16 100.00%
101.02.51220.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 26,304.73 30,691.00 4,386.27 85.70%
101.02.51220.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 23,496.27 27,322.00 3,825.73 85.99%
101.02.51220.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 108,093.42 94,296.00 -13,797.42 114.63%
101.02.51220.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 1,532.62 1,331.00 -201.62 115.14%
101.02.51220.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 1,162.16 669.00 -493.16 173.71%
101.02.51220.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.02.51220.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.02.51220.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) 8,775.00 8,825.00 50.00 99.43%
101.02.51220.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 1,500.00 1,800.00 300.00 83.33%
101.02.51220.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.02.51220.521207 COLLECTION AGENCY FEES(E) 775.00 900.00 125.00 86.11%
101.02.51220.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(E) 5,757.50 1,500.00 -4,257.50 383.83%
101.02.51220.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00%
101.02.51220.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) .00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
101.02.51220.523304 VICTIM/WITNESS SERVICES(E) 1,129.40 1,500.00 370.60 75.29%
101.02.51220.523312 JURY FEES(E) 18,889.62 21,000.00 2,110.38 89.95%
101.02.51220.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 7,285.22 7,600.00 314.78 95.85%
101.02.51220.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) 158.43 25.00 -133.43 633.72%



Page 2

ONEIDA COUNTY December 04, 2025 09:53 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.02.50000.000000{-}101.02.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.02.51220.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 3,034.53 3,000.00 -34.53 101.15%
101.02.51220.531203 MEMBERSHIP DUES(E) 125.00 125.00 .00 100.00%
101.02.51220.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.02.51220.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 322.00 375.00 53.00 85.86%
101.02.51220.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 726.60 640.00 -86.60 113.53%
101.02.51220.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.02.51220.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 280.00 540.00 260.00 51.85%
101.02.51220.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 50.00 .00 -50.00 100.00%
101.02.51250.699006 LIBRARY BOOKS AND FILM(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
AccountTypeExpenditure 557,363.94 607,203.00 49,839.06
101.02.51220.435115 STATE AID-INTERPRETER(R) -3,023.00 -2,859.00 164.00 105.73%
101.02.51220.451100 COUNTY ORDINANCE FORFEITURES(R) -111,360.20 -113,000.00 -1,639.80 98.54%
101.02.51220.451200 PENAL FEES(R) -47,176.07 -52,000.00 -4,823.93 90.72%
101.02.51220.451900 BONDS AND DEFAULTS(R) -2,500.00 -10,000.00 -7,500.00 25.00%
101.02.51220.461400 PUBLIC CHGS-COURT FEES & COS(R) -79,572.34 -85,000.00 -5,427.66 93.61%
101.02.51220.461401 PUBLIC CHGS-JAIL ASSESSMENT(R) -26,796.56 .00 26,796.56 100.00%
101.02.51220.461402 PUBLIC CHGS-FAMILY CT COUNSE(R) -3,035.00 -3,400.00 -365.00 89.26%
101.02.51220.461600 PUBLIC CHGS-CLERK OF COURT FEE(R) -1,654.83 -3,000.00 -1,345.17 55.16%
101.02.51220.481100 INTEREST EARNED(R) -17,364.06 -20,000.00 -2,635.94 86.82%
101.02.51220.494060 HOLDING-CLERK OF COURTS(R) 6,307.04 .00 -6,307.04 100.00%
AccountTypeRevenue -286,175.02 -289,259.00 -3,083.98
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND 271,188.92 317,944.00 46,755.08
Total: 271,188.92 317,944.00 46,755.08




ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Clerk of Courts Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM
Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10102"
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount

PROFESSIONAL INTERPRETING ENTERPRISE
PIE INTERPTER NOVEMBER BILL 2025 14625 11/13/2025  11/06/2025 96840 101.02.51220.521901 110.00 11/20/2025 436498 110.00

Total PROFESSIONAL INTERPRETING ENTERPRISE: 110.00
SWITS LTD INC
SWITS 10-21-25 INVOICE 19131 10/24/2025  10/21/2025 11-13156 101.02.51220.521901 225.00 11/06/2025 436178 225.00

Total SWITS LTD INC: 225.00
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE
TLO - OCTOBER 2025 23325 11/05/2025  11/01/2025 6575352-202510-1 101.02.51220.521207 100.00 11/20/2025 436524 100.00

Total TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE: 100.00
TRIGS RHINELANDER
TRIGS - SEPT 2025 1515 11/18/2025 09/16/2025 00139427 101.02.51220.523312 24.95 11/20/2025 436527 24.95

Total TRIGS RHINELANDER: 24.95
WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE
WI STATE LAB OF HYGIENE - SEPT 30 1141 10/24/2025 09/30/2025 821036 101.02.51220.523304 .32 11/06/2025 436199 .32
WI STATE LAB OF HYGIENE - NOV 2025 1141 11/13/2025  10/31/2025 824184 101.02.51220.523304 56.00 11/20/2025 436549 56.00

Total WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE: 56.32

Grand Totals: 516.27

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Clerk of Courts Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.02.51220.521207 100.00 .00 100.00
101.02.51220.521901 335.00 .00 335.00
101.02.51220.523304 153.32 97.00- 56.32
101.02.51220.523312 24.95 .00 24.95
101.211100 97.00 613.27- 516.27-
Grand Totals: 710.27 710.27- .00

Reviewed by:

Date: / /

Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail

Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10102"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Corporation Counsel Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:35AM
Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Inveice Detail.GL account (§ Characters) = "10104"
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC
2 BOXES OF 9X12 SELF-SEALING ENVELOPMES & 26975 10/24/2025 10/20/2025 1X3V-9X3P-1Q9Y 101.04.51320.531103 52,16 11/06/2025 436130 52.16
PENS
BUBBLE MAILERS, PENS, 2 LAPTOP PRIVACY 26975 11/05/2025  11/03/2025 1X41-3DYQ-4SWQ 101.04.51320.531103 180.36 11/20/2025 436419 180.36
SCREENS, 2 DESK CALENDARS, & 4 POSTER
HANGERS

Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC: 23252
ONEIDA COUNTY LAND INFORMATION
4 2026 WALL CALENDARS 500685 11/05/2025 10/31/2025 244642730 101.04.51320.531102 16.00 11/20/2025 436486 16.00

Total ONEIDA COUNTY LAND INFORMATION: 16.00
STATE BAR OF Wi
WI DISCOVERY LAW & PRACTICES SUPPLEMENT 2417 11/05/2025  10/23/2025 5155462 101.04.51252.698006 141.50 11/20/2025 436511 141.50

Total STATE BAR OF WI: 141.50
THOMSON REUTERS-WEST PUBLISHING CORP
OCTOBER OF 2025 ONLINE/SOFTWARE 308 11/05/2025 11/01/2025 852745256 101.04.51252.698006 1,438.71  11/20/2025 436521 1,438.71
SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES

Total THOMSON REUTERS-WEST PUBLISHING CORP: 1,438.71

UW MADISON EXTENSION SERVICES

CHILD WELFARE & THE COURT CONFERENCE 1120 10/24/2025 10/21/2025 CIV-00030067 101.04.51320.531301 100.00  11/06/2025 436186 100.00
ATTENDANCE FOR WES ON 9/24/25 - 9/26/25

Total UW MADISON EXTENSION SERVICES: 100.00

Grand Totals: 1,928.73

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Corporation Counsel
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 2
Dec 02, 2025 0B:35AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.04.51252.698006 1,580.21 .00 1,580.21
101.04.51320.531102 16.00 .00 16.00
101.04.51320.531103 232,52 .00 232.52
101.04.51320.531301 100.00 .00 100.00

101.211100 .00 1,928.73- 1,928.73-
Grand Totals: 1,928,73 1,928.73- .00
Reviewed by:
Date: ! /
Report Criteria:

Report type: Invoice detail

Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10104"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Page 1

ONEIDA COUNTY Budget / Actual December 05, 2025 03:34 PM
End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.04.50000.0000004-} 101.04.59999.999999
Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND
101.04.51252.699006 LIBRARY BOOKS AND FILM(E) 14,659.19 21,522.31 6,863.12 68.11%
101.04.51320.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 231,425.05 242,811.00 11,385.95 95.31%
101.04.51320.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 128,783.94 127,583.00 -1,200.94 100.94%
101.04.51320.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 23.96 200.00 176.04 11.98%
101.04.51320.511104 WAGES-PART-TIME-EMPLOYEE(E) 53,028.04 68,132.00 15,103.96 77.83%
101.04.51320.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.04.51320.511113 COVID-19 PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.04.51320.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 366.23 .00 -366.23 100.00%
101.04.51320.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 29,645.95 33,476.00 3,830.05 88.55%
101.04.51320.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 23,920.06 30,194.00 6,273.94 79.22%
101.04.51320.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 106,864.43 111,650.00 4,785.57 95.71%
101.04.51320.512005 LIFE INSURANCEC(E) 1,302.28 1,625.00 322.72 80.14%
101.04.51320.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 640.54 600.00 -40.54 106.75%
101.04.51320.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.04.51320.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.04.51320.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) 5,345.00 30,497.00 25,152.00 17.52%
101.04.51320.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 1,400.00 2,750.00 1,350.00 50.90%
101.04.51320.521201 LEGAL SERVICES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.04.51320.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) 874.87 1,575.00 700.13 55.54%
101.04.51320.523303 PAPER SERVICE(E) 4,688.20 9,096.00 4,407.80 51.54%
101.04.51320.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 3,123.76 3,500.00 376.24 89.25%
101.04.51320.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) 299.61 1,500.00 1,200.39 19.97%
101.04.51320.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 1,065.23 1,250.00 184.77 85.21%
101.04.51320.531202 SUBSCRIPTIONS(E) 357.70 600.00 242.30 59.61%



Page 2

ONEIDA COUNTY Budget / Actual December 05, 2025 03:34 PM
End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report).Formatted AccountNumber 101.04.50000.000000{-}101.04.59999.999999
Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.04.51320.531203 MEMBERSHIP DUES(E) 2,024.00 2,250.00 226.00 89.95%
101.04.51320.531204 ADVERTISING(E) 215.00 .00 -215.00 100.00%
101.04.51320.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 679.00 1,250.00 571.00 54.32%
101.04.51320.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 225.40 1,500.00 1,274.60 15.02%
101.04.51320.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.04.51320.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 959.76 3,500.00 2,540.24 27.42%
101.04.51320.699007 SOFTWAREC(E) 2,234.00 2,300.00 66.00 97.13%
AccountTypeExpenditure 614,151.20 699,361.31 85,210.11
101.04.51320.435116 STATE AID-LEGAL 4E CHIP(R) -4,828.38 -10,000.00 -5,171.62 48.28%
101.04.51320.461002 PUBLIC CHGS-DUPLICATION FEES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.04.51320.489140 REIMB PRIOR YR EXPENDITURES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
AccountTypeRevenue -4,828.38 -10,000.00 -5,171.62
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND 609,322.82 689,361.31 80,038.49
Total: 609,322.82 689,361.31 80,038.49




ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - District Attorney Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM
Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10114"
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC

AMAZON OFFICE SUPPLIES; INVOICE 1D1R-1PCY- 26975 10/24/2025  10/20/2025 1D1R-1PCY-1HNG 101.14.51310.531103 146.40 11/06/2025 436130 146.40
1HNG; PO# DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE;
ONEIDA COUNTY

AMAZON OFFICE SUPPLIES; INVOICE 1FFF-HKDX- 26975 11/04/2025  11/03/2025 1FFF-HKDX-49Q1 101.14.51310.531103 165.23  11/06/2025 436130 165.23
49Q1; PO # ONEIDA CO DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
OFFICE

Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LLC: 311.63

Cook County Government

RECORDS REQ FOR DL M61083087237; 715-369- 500732 11/12/2025  11/12/2025 11122025 101.14.51310.521901 12.00 11/20/2025 436438 12.00
6133; CASES 05501386501; 11500005401

Total Cook County Government: 12.00

CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS - FINC DEPT
JILLIAN PFEIFER #8041 29450 11/17/2025  11/15/2025 4715 1103 0365 8855 11-1 101.14.51310.531103 44.95 11/20/2025 436439 44.95

Total CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS - FINC DEPT: 44.95

FOREST CO SHERIFFS DEPT

SERVICE; ONEIDA DA OFFICE; CP# 2025-313; 314 11/04/2025  10/22/2025 202500000313 101.14.51310.523303 40.00 11/06/2025 436151 40.00
ORGINATOR NO 154; SERVICE ON K JENSEN

Total FOREST CO SHERIFFS DEPT: 40.00

HEADWATERS INC

ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE; 1598 11/11/2025  10/31/2025 8934 101.14.51310.531103 66.50 11/20/2025 436458 66.50
CUSTOMER ID ONE150; INVOICE 8934

Total HEADWATERS INC: 66.50

MARATHON CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE

SERVICE; ONEIDA CO DA OFFICE; INVOICE 316 11/04/2025  10/29/2025 022070 101.14.51310.523303 75.00 11/06/2025 436160 75.00
022070; CUSTOMER NO C-338; SERVICE FOR J.
KOEHLER; ONEIDA CASE 24CM333

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - District Attorney
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 2
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount

Total MARATHON CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE: 75.00
Natalie V. Hilliard
MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR JURY TRIAL ON 7-23- 500712 10/27/2025  10/27/2025 10272025 101.14.51311.523304 62.11  11/06/2025 436166 62.11
25 AND 7-24-25;

Total Natalie V. Hilliard: 62.11
ONEIDA COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642748; 10 10/24/2025 10/17/2025 244642748 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/06/2025 436171 85.00
23CF83; AMY LEITL
SERIVCE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642750; CASE 10 10/24/2025  10/20/2025 244642750 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/06/2025 436171 85.00
24CM333; R LUCZKA
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642752; CASE 10 10/24/2025  10/21/2025 244642752 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/06/2025 436171 85.00
25CM186; M NIEMUTH
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642757; CASE 10 10/24/2025  10/22/2025 244642757 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/06/2025 436171 85.00
25CM194; B NIEMUTH
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642761; CASE 10 10/24/2025 10/23/2025 244642761 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/06/2025 436171 85.00
25CT45; T DEHUSSON
SEVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642769; CASE 10 11/04/2025  10/30/2025 244642769 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/06/2025 436171 85.00
25CT17; SERVICE OF A SIVERSEN
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642770; CASE 10 11/04/2025  10/30/2025 244642770 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/06/2025 436171 85.00
25CF321; SERVICE OF S EADES
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642803; CASE 10 11/11/2025  11/05/2025 244642803 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/20/2025 436487 85.00
25CF256; J HARDIN
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642815; CASE 10 11/11/2025  11/06/2025 244642815 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/20/2025 436487 85.00
23CF185; S NEDDO
SERVICE; DA OFFICE; INVOICE 244642816; CASE 10 11/11/2025  11/06/2025 244642816 101.14.51310.523303 85.00 11/20/2025 436487 85.00
25CF256; T HICKS

Total ONEIDA COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT: 850.00
PENFIELD, LYNN M
ONEIDA DA OFFICE; TRANSCRIPT FOR 24JV30; 24090 11/04/2025  10/30/2025 24jv30 101.14.51310.523301 5.50 11/06/2025 436172 5.50
INTEREST OF KC

Total PENFIELD, LYNN M: 5.50
PRICE CO SHERIFFS DEPT
SERVICE; ONEIDA COUNTY DA OFFICE; PROCESS 1629 11/11/2025  10/28/2025 (C25-0322 101.14.51310.523303 65.00 11/20/2025 436494 65.00
# C25-0322; SERVICE OF A SCHMIDT
SERVICE; ONEIDA COUNTY DA OFFICE; PROCESS 1629 11/11/2025  10/28/2025 (C25-0323 101.14.51310.523303 65.00 11/20/2025 436494 65.00

# C25-0323; SERVICE OF J EDER

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - District Attorney

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 3
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
Total PRICE CO SHERIFFS DEPT: 130.00
SHAWANO CO SHERIFFS DEPT
SERVICE; ONEIDA COUNTY DA OFFICE; DOC 1630 11/11/2025  11/03/2025 23603 101.14.51310.523303 144.80 11/20/2025 436509 144.80
NUMBER 23603; SERVICE OF J STERK
Total SHAWANO CO SHERIFFS DEPT: 144.80
Grand Totals: 1,742.49

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.14.51310.521901 12.00 .00 12.00
101.14.51310.523301 5.50 .00 5.50
101.14.51310.523303 1,239.80 .00 1,239.80
101.14.51310.531103 423.08 .00 423.08
101.14.51311.523304 62.11 .00 62.11

101.211100 .00 1,742.49- 1,742.49-
Grand Totals: 1,742.49 1,742.49- .00

Reviewed by:

Date: / /

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - District Attorney

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 4
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

GL Account Debit Credit

Proof

Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10114"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Page 1

ONEIDA COUNTY December 03, 2025 09:43 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.14.50000.000000{-}101.14.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND

101.14.51310.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 111,948.19 152,201.00 40,252.81 73.55%
101.14.51310.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.511104 WAGES-PART-TIME EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.511113 COVID-19 PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 166.48 .00 -166.48 100.00%
101.14.51310.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 8,331.39 12,714.00 4,382.61 65.52%
101.14.51310.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 7,791.91 11,468.00 3,676.09 67.94%
101.14.51310.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 36,480.20 53,883.00 17,402.80 67.70%
101.14.51310.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 310.82 565.00 254.18 55.01%
101.14.51310.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 183.47 1,953.00 1,769.53 9.39%
101.14.51310.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 1,100.00 .00 -1,100.00 100.00%
101.14.51310.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.521205 EXPERT WITNESS(E) 1,468.16 2,500.00 1,031.84 58.72%
101.14.51310.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(E) 955.99 5,000.00 4,044.01 19.11%
101.14.51310.521903 CRIMINAL DIVERSION PROGRAM(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
101.14.51310.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.523301 TRANSCRIPTIONS(E) 551.50 550.00 -1.50 100.27%
101.14.51310.523303 PAPER SERVICE(E) 13,748.85 20,000.00 6,251.15 68.74%
101.14.51310.523304 VICTIM/WITNESS SERVICES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 1,673.50 1,000.00 -673.50 167.35%



Page 2

ONEIDA COUNTY December 03, 2025 09:42 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.14.50000.000000{-}101.14.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.14.51310.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) 74.81 500.00 425.19 14.96%
101.14.51310.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 2,721.15 2,608.00 -113.15 104.33%
101.14.51310.531202 SUBSCRIPTIONS(E) 2,341.60 750.00 -1,591.60 312.21%
101.14.51310.531203 MEMBERSHIP DUES(E) .00 1,660.00 1,660.00 0.00%
101.14.51310.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 435.00 1,092.00 657.00 39.83%
101.14.51310.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 121.10 300.00 178.90 40.36%
101.14.51310.531303 NON-EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 176.40 .00 -176.40 100.00%
101.14.51310.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 455.00 900.00 445.00 50.55%
101.14.51311.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 61,498.82 67,101.00 5,602.18 91.65%
101.14.51311.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.511104 WAGES-PART-TIME EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.511113 COVID-19 PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 4,893.09 5,133.00 239.91 95.32%
101.14.51311.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 4274.12 4,630.00 355.88 92.31%
101.14.51311.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 37.37 228.00 190.63 16.39%
101.14.51311.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 1,580.76 1,946.00 365.24 81.23%
101.14.51311.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 2,750.00 3,000.00 250.00 91.66%
101.14.51311.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.521205 EXPERT WITNESS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.14.50000.000000{-}101.14.59999.999999

Page 3

December 03, 2025 09:42 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.14.51311.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.521903 CRIMINAL DIVERSION PROGRAM(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.523301 TRANSCRIPTIONS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.523303 PAPER SERVICE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.523304 VICTIM/WITNESS SERVICES(E) 67.58 500.00 432.42 13.51%
101.14.51311.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 745.43 1,000.00 254.57 74.54%
101.14.51311.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) -5.47 .00 5.47 100.00%
101.14.51311.531202 SUBSCRIPTIONS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.531203 MEMBERSHIP DUES(E) 50.00 .00 -50.00 100.00%
101.14.51311.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 75.00 700.00 625.00 10.71%
101.14.51311.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 278.60 300.00 21.40 92.86%
101.14.51311.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 110.00 .00 -110.00 100.00%
AccountTypeExpenditure 267,390.82 355,182.00 87,791.18
101.14.51310.435102 STATE AID-VICTIM WITNESS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.452910 DA RESTITUTION(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.461002 PUBLIC CHGS-DUPLICATION FEES(R) -1,130.70 -1,000.00 130.70 113.07%
101.14.51310.461005 PUBLIC CHGS- DUP FEE PRIV ATNY(R) -919.40 -400.00 519.40 229.85%
101.14.51310.461006 PUBLIC CHGS- DUP FEE OPEN RCRD(R) .00 -5.00 -5.00 0.00%
101.14.51310.461600 PUBLIC CHGS-DIST ATTY FEE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51310.485500 CONTRIBUTION-CRIMINAL DIVERS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



Page 4

ONEIDA COUNTY Budget / Actual December 03, 2025 09:42 AM

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.14.50000.000000{-}101.14.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.14.51311.435102 STATE AID-VICTIM WITNESS(R) -18,315.90 -38,000.00 -19,684.10 48.19%
101.14.51311.452910 DA RESTITUTION(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.461002 PUBLIC CHGS-DUPLICATION FEES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.461005 PUBLIC CHGS- DUP FEE PRIV ATNY(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.461006 PUBLIC CHGS- DUP FEE OPEN RCRD(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.461600 PUBLIC CHGS-DIST ATTY FEE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.14.51311.485500 CONTRIBUTION-CRIMINAL DIVERS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
AccountTypeRevenue -20,366.00 -39,405.00 -19,039.00
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND 247,024.82 315,777.00 68,752.18

Total: 247,024.82 315,777.00 68,752.18




ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM
Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10146","10116","40446"
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount

ABEDNEGO FIRE PROTECTION LLC
JAIL FIRE TESTING INV #153258 28219 10/27/2025 10/21/2025 153258 101.46.52116.531472 210.00 11/06/2025 436127 210.00

Total ABEDNEGO FIRE PROTECTION LLC: 210.00
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
AMBULANCE #5 CM #2224-779681 25944 10/28/2025 09/19/2025 2224-779681 101.16.52310.523201 601.36- 11/06/2025 436129 601.36-
AMBULANCE #2 CM #2224-779856 25944 10/28/2025  09/23/2025 2224-779856 101.16.52310.523201 22.00- 11/06/2025 436129 22.00-
SHOP INV #2224-780877 25944 10/27/2025 10/15/2025 2224-780877 101.46.52110.531502 975.00 11/06/2025 436129 975.00

Total ADVANCE AUTO PARTS: 351.64
ASPIRUS INC
OCTOBER 2025 BLOOD DRAWS ACCT #1231693 19771 11/09/2025  11/01/2025 46.10.2025.19771 101.46.52117.521101 340.00 11/20/2025 436421 340.00
OCTOBER 2025 INMATE MEDICAL - ASPIRUS 19771 11/09/2025  11/01/2025 46.11.2025.19771 101.46.52116.521101 66.18 11/20/2025 436422 66.18
RHLDR EMERGENCY
OCTOBER 2025 INMATE MEDICAL - ASPIRUS 19771 11/09/2025  11/01/2025 46.11.2025.19771.1 101.46.52116.521101 476.00 11/20/2025 436423 476.00
RHINELANDER HOSPITAL
OCTOBER 2025 INMATE MEDICAL - ASPIRUS 19771  11/09/2025  11/01/2025 46.11.2025.19771.2 101.46.52116.521101 176.52  11/20/2025 436424 176.52
RADIOLOGY
OCTOBER 2025 INMATE MEDICAL - ASPIRUS 19771 11/09/2025  11/01/2025 46.11.2025.19771.4 101.46.52116.521101 129.58 11/20/2025 436425 129.58
RHLDR ONCOLOGY

Total ASPIRUS INC: 1,188.28
AT&T MOBILITY LLC
OCTOBER 2025 INV #287299621948X10152025 28220 10/27/2025 10/07/2025 287299621948X10152025 101.46.52110.522005 138.23  11/06/2025 436133 138.23

Total AT&T MOBILITY LLC: 138.23
AUTOZONE INC
SHOP INV #01979949857 6657 11/12/2025  10/01/2025 01979949857 101.46.52110.531502 100.00  11/20/2025 436428 100.00
SQUAD 31 INV #01979950588 6657 11/12/2025  10/03/2025 01979950588 101.46.52110.531502 61.70 11/20/2025 436428 61.70
SHOP INV #01979954225 6657 11/12/2025  10/13/2025 01979954225 101.46.52110.531502 6.58 11/20/2025 436428 6.58
AMBULANCE INV #01979954754 6657 11/12/2025  10/15/2025 01979954754 101.16.52310.523201 167.58 11/20/2025 436428 167.58
AMBULANCE RETURN INV #01979954758 6657 11/12/2025  10/15/2025 01979954758 101.16.52310.523201 77.58- 11/20/2025 436428 77.58-
AMBULANCE INV #01979954760 6657 11/12/2025  10/15/2025 01979954760 101.16.52310.523201 150.00  11/20/2025 436428 150.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff Page: 2

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
AMBULANCE RETURN INV #01979954771 6657 11/12/2025  10/15/2025 01979954771 101.16.52310.523201 90.00- 11/20/2025 436428 90.00-
SHOP INV #01979955029 6657 11/12/2025  10/16/2025 01979955029 101.46.52110.531502 12.28 11/20/2025 436428 12.28
SQUAD 9 INV #01979955059 6657 11/12/2025  10/16/2025 01979955059 101.46.52110.531502 125.00 11/20/2025 436428 125.00
SHOP INV #01979957325 6657 11/12/2025  10/23/2025 01979957325 101.46.52110.531502 200.97 11/20/2025 436428 200.97
SQUAD 27 6657 11/12/2025  10/23/2025 01979957407 101.46.52110.531502 32.24 11/20/2025 436428 32.24
SQUAD 55 INV #01979957669 6657 11/12/2025  10/24/2025 01979957669 101.46.52110.531502 248.36  11/20/2025 436428 248.36
SQUAD 27 INV #01979957671 6657 11/12/2025  10/24/2025 01979957671 101.46.52110.531502 15.51  11/20/2025 436428 15.51
AMBULANCE RETURN INV #01979957677 6657 11/12/2025  10/24/2025 01979957677 101.16.52310.523201 30.00- 11/20/2025 436428 30.00-
Total AUTOZONE INC: 922.64
BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORPORATION
11/2025 FAHP FEE - INV BOKVKF 29486 10/30/2025 11/01/2025 BOKVKF 101.46.52115.512004 1,194.48 11/06/2025 436135 1,194.48
Total BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORPORATION: 1,194.48
BERGSTROM FORD OF GREEN BAY
SQUAD 32 RETURN #CM-F812966-1 500340 11/09/2025  11/07/2025 CM-F812966-1 101.46.52110.531502 500.00- 11/20/2025 436431 500.00-
SQUAD 32 INV #F812966 500340 11/09/2025  11/03/2025 F812966 101.46.52110.531502 1,285.00 11/20/2025 436431 1,285.00
SQUAD 50 INV #F813054 500340 11/09/2025  11/03/2025 F813054 101.46.52110.531502 89.37 11/20/2025 436431 89.37
Total BERGSTROM FORD OF GREEN BAY: 874.37
CARDMEMBER SERVICE
ONSO OCTOBER 2025 ACCT #5472 1108 4100 0651 13839 11/14/2025  11/03/2025 46.10.2025.13839 101.46.52116.531901 539.89 11/20/2025 436432 539.89
Total CARDMEMBER SERVICE: 539.89
CARPETIERS INC
LEC COMM ROOM CARPET INV #13269 390 10/30/2025 10/29/2025 13269 101.46.52116.531901 6,250.08 11/06/2025 436138 6,250.08
Total CARPETIERS INC: 6,250.08
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
NOVEMBER 2025 INV #171440601110125 5998 11/12/2025  11/01/2025 171440601110125 101.46.52119.531901 139.98  11/20/2025 436434 139.98

Total CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS: 139.98

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 3
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
CORRECT CHOICE INC
2025 PERIOD 11 INMATE MEALS INV #4940-1125 500644 11/12/2025  11/03/2025 4940-1125 101.46.52116.523311 35,488.13  11/20/2025 436440 35,488.13
PERIOD 11 PREMIUM PLATES INV #4940-1125P-R 500644 11/12/2025  11/11/2025 4940-1125P-R 101.46.52116.462012 5,504.70  11/20/2025 436440 5,504.70
Total CORRECT CHOICE INC: 40,992.83
FOREST CO SHERIFFS DEPT
AUGUST 2025 HEROIN GRANT REIMB 314 10/27/2025 11/05/2025 46.10.2025.314 101.46.52119.581220 91.85 11/06/2025 436152 91.85
MAY 2025 HEROIN GRANT REIMBURSEMENT 314 11/09/2025  11/09/2025 46.11.2025.314 101.46.52119.581220 1,125.12  11/20/2025 436449 1,125.12
Total FOREST CO SHERIFFS DEPT: 1,216.97
GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC
OCTOBER 2025 INMATE LABS INV #74424 500406 11/12/2025  11/05/2025 74424 101.46.52116.521101 28.00 11/20/2025 436453 28.00
Total GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC: 28.00
GUARDIAN RFID
RENEWAL FEE 29585 11/09/2025  11/30/2025 14002 101.46.52116.531472 14,451.00 11/20/2025 436455 14,451.00
Total GUARDIAN RFID: 14,451.00
ID NETWORKS INC
11.01.2025 - 10.31.2026 PALM LIVESCAN ANNUAL 24093 10/27/2025 11/01/2025 284834 101.46.52116.523203 3,371.00 11/06/2025 436159 3,371.00
FEE INV #284834
Total ID NETWORKS INC: 3,371.00
INTREPID NETWORKS LLC
SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL INV #11544 500729 11/10/2025  10/30/2025 11544 101.46.52110.531457 2,822.40 11/20/2025 436460 2,822.40
Total INTREPID NETWORKS LLC: 2,822.40
KWIK TRIP INC
AMBULANCE 23876 11/06/2025  11/01/2025 46.10.2025.23876 101.16.52310.531501 11,394.95  11/20/2025 436463 11,394.95
Total KWIK TRIP INC: 11,394.95

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC

OCTOBER 2025 INTERPRETATION SERVICES INV

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 4
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
#11753619 6094 11/12/2025  10/31/2025 11753619 101.46.52110.523203 232.56  11/20/2025 436465 232.56
Total LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC: 232.56
MDE INC
DISPATCH 12056 11/12/2025  11/12/2025 1363 101.46.52118.531301 9,390.00 11/20/2025 436470 9,390.00
Total MDE INC: 9,390.00
MELMS HOGAN & FRANCOIS LLC
OCTOBER 2025 SERVICES ONEIDA 24-CV-231/ 29493 11/09/2025  11/04/2025 46.11.2025.29493 101.46.52110.531901 2,040.00 11/20/2025 436472 2,040.00
FILE #10433-24
Total MELMS HOGAN & FRANCOIS LLC: 2,040.00
NELSON TACTICAL
DANIEL DEFENSE RIFLES INV #3975 27081 11/12/2025  11/06/2025 3975 101.46.52110.531405 12,243.65 11/20/2025 436477 12,243.65
Total NELSON TACTICAL: 12,243.65
ONEIDA COUNTY BUILDING & GROUNDS
OCTOBER 2025 STATE INMATE EXPENSE INV 12906 11/09/2025  11/06/2025 244642812 101.46.52116.523309 8,061.60 11/20/2025 436483 8,061.60
#244642812
Total ONEIDA COUNTY BUILDING & GROUNDS: 8,061.60
ONEIDA COUNTY HWY COMMISSION
SRT SUPPLIES INV #250932 412  11/09/2025 10/28/2025 250932 101.46.52110.531457 27.77 11/20/2025 436485 27.77
Total ONEIDA COUNTY HWY COMMISSION: 27.77
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS INC
OCHS DODGE CARAVAN INV #3864-136659 22963 11/09/2025  10/08/2025 3864-136659 101.46.52110.531502 238.48 11/20/2025 436489 238.48
FORD EDGES 22963 11/09/2025  10/23/2025 3864-138669 101.46.52110.531502 59.98 11/20/2025 436489 59.98
SQUAD 27 INV #3864-138816 22963 11/09/2025  10/24/2025 3864-138816 101.46.52110.531502 23.96 11/20/2025 436489 23.96
Total O'REILLY AUTO PARTS INC: 322.42
PRICE CO SHERIFFS DEPT
JUNE & AUGUST 2025 METH GRANT REIMB 1629 11/12/2025  11/19/2025 46.11.2025.1629 101.46.52119.531455 3,275.78  11/20/2025 436495 3,275.78

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 5
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount

Total PRICE CO SHERIFFS DEPT: 3,275.78

RAIN AUTO WASH LLC

OCTOBER 2025 CAR WASH (6) INV #1179 500274 11/09/2025  11/01/2025 1179 101.46.52110.531502 48.00 11/20/2025 436499 48.00
Total RAIN AUTO WASH LLC: 48.00

RHINELANDER AUTO GROUP

SQUAD 23 INV #129554 10243 10/27/2025 10/21/2025 129554 101.46.52110.531502 35.35 11/06/2025 436174 35.35
Total RHINELANDER AUTO GROUP: 35.35

RHINELANDER FIRE DEPARTMENT

COMPUTER HAZMAT RESPONSE GRANT CHECK 7007 11/10/2025  11/05/2025 46.11.2025.7007 101.16.52520.473215 5,000.00 11/20/2025 436502 5,000.00

STATE HAZMAT QUARTERLY REIMB CHECK 7007 11/12/2025  11/10/2025 46.11.2025.7007.1 101.16.52520.473215 5,836.95 11/20/2025 436502 5,836.95
Total RHINELANDER FIRE DEPARTMENT: 10,836.95

RHINELANDER POLICE DEPT

JUNE & AUGUST 2025 METH GRANT REIMB 1686 11/12/2025 06/25/2025 46.11.2025.1686 101.46.52119.531455 130.53  11/20/2025 436503 130.53
Total RHINELANDER POLICE DEPT: 130.53

SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS INC (ACH)

POPULATION INCREASE 500358 11/03/2025  09/30/2025 ADP19529 101.46.52116.521101 75.00 11/03/2025 8381 75.00

PROVISION FOR HEALTH SERVICES 500358 11/03/2025  10/02/2025 BASES55105 101.46.52116.521101 39,759.00 11/03/2025 8381 39,759.00

PHARMACY REIMBURSEMENT 500358 11/03/2025  09/30/2025 MISC11487 101.46.52116.531481 2,495.52  11/03/2025 8381 2,495.52
Total SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS INC (ACH): 42,329.52

TAYLOR CO SHERIFFS DEPT

DRUG TRAFFICKING GRANT REIMBURSEMENT 252 11/09/2025  11/09/2025 46.11.2025.252 101.46.52119.581220 2,188.47 11/20/2025 436516 2,188.47
Total TAYLOR CO SHERIFFS DEPT: 2,188.47

THE NORTHWOODS RIVER NEWS

OCTOBER 2025 ADS INV #10252768 20507 11/09/2025  10/31/2025 10252768 101.46.52110.531204 319.00 11/20/2025 436519 319.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 6
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
Total THE NORTHWOODS RIVER NEWS: 319.00
TURNKEY CORRECTIONS (ACH)
OCTOBER 2025 JAIL HYGIENE SUPPLIES 26172 11/03/2025  10/16/2025 27051 101.46.52116.531472 772.20 11/03/2025 8382 772.20
Total TURNKEY CORRECTIONS (ACH): 772.20
TVTI LLC TOWER VENTURE HOLDINGS Il
NOVEMBER 2025 TOWER RENT INV #TVTI-011705 29439 11/09/2025  11/01/2025 TVTI-011705 101.46.52610.531701 440.00 11/20/2025 436528 440.00
Total TVTI LLC TOWER VENTURE HOLDINGS IlI: 440.00
US BANK
EM 500480 10/28/2025  10/20/2025 46.11.2025.500480 101.16.52510.531901 13,332.40 11/06/2025 436184 13,332.40
Total US BANK: 13,332.40
VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC
TTY 19453 10/27/2025 10/10/2025 6125722226 101.46.52117.523318 4,717.13  11/06/2025 436189 4,717.13
Total VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC: 4,717.13
VICTORY JANITORIAL SERVICE INC
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138521 5534 10/27/2025  10/22/2025 138521 101.46.52116.531472 108.18  11/06/2025 436191 108.18
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138053 5534 11/09/2025  09/10/2025 138053 101.46.52116.531472 216.36  11/20/2025 436536 216.36
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138142 5534 11/12/2025  09/17/2025 138142 101.46.52116.531472 120.04 11/20/2025 436536 120.04
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138253 5534 11/12/2025  09/26/2025 138253 101.46.52116.531472 150.00 11/20/2025 436536 150.00
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138254 5534 11/12/2025  09/26/2025 138254 101.46.52116.531472 108.18  11/20/2025 436536 108.18
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138296 5534 11/12/2025  09/30/2025 138296 101.46.52116.531472 22410 11/20/2025 436536 224.10
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138594 5534 11/09/2025  10/29/2025 138594 101.46.52116.531472 120.04 11/20/2025 436536 120.04
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138671 5534 11/09/2025  11/05/2025 138671 101.46.52116.531472 228.22 11/20/2025 436536 228.22
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #138735 5534 11/12/2025  11/12/2025 138735 101.46.52116.531472 120.04 11/20/2025 436536 120.04
Total VICTORY JANITORIAL SERVICE INC: 1,395.16
VICTORY SUPPLY LLC
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #INV120853 500150 10/27/2025  10/15/2025 [INV120853 101.46.52116.531472 570.12  11/06/2025 436193 570.12
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #INV120963 500150 10/27/2025 10/17/2025 INV120963 101.46.52116.531472 439.80 11/06/2025 436193 439.80

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff Page: 7

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM
Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount
JAIL SUPPLIES INV #INV121777 500150 11/09/2025  11/06/2025 INV121777 101.46.52116.531472 711.25 11/20/2025 436538 711.25
Total VICTORY SUPPLY LLC: 1,721.17
VILAS CO SHERIFFS DEPT
JUNE & AUGUST 2025 METH GRANT REIMB 18 11/12/2025  11/19/2025 46.11.2025.18 101.46.52119.531455 591.25 11/20/2025 436539 591.25
Total VILAS CO SHERIFFS DEPT: 591.25
WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-RECORDS CHECK
OCTOBER 2025 RECORDS CHECK ACCT #L4400T 2243 11/09/2025  11/01/2025 46.10.2025.2243 101.46.52110.523318 21.00 11/20/2025 436546 21.00
Total WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-RECORDS CHECK: 21.00
wYow
OCTOBER 2025 TOWER RENT INV #3536273-19 29362 11/12/2025  10/31/2025 3536273-19 101.46.52610.531701 1,910.28  11/20/2025 436551 1,910.28
Total WYOW: 1,910.28
Grand Totals: 202,468.93
Summary by General Ledger Account Number
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.16.52310.523201 586.57 820.94- 234.37-
101.16.52310.531501 2,624.07 .00 2,624.07
101.16.52510.531901 415.92 .00 415.92
101.16.52520.473215 10,836.95 .00 10,836.95
101.211100 1,359.16 203,828.09- 202,468.93-
101.46.52110.522005 3,070.83 .00 3,070.83
101.46.52110.523203 382.56 .00 382.56
101.46.52110.523318 21.00 .00 21.00
101.46.52110.531101 226.08 .00 226.08
101.46.52110.531103 837.46 .00 837.46
101.46.52110.531204 319.00 .00 319.00
101.46.52110.531405 12,243.65 .00 12,243.65

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff Page: 8

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
101.46.52110.531457 4,301.43 .00 4,301.43
101.46.52110.531501 9,211.86 .00 9,211.86
101.46.52110.531502 6,969.41 500.00- 6,469.41
101.46.52110.531901 2,909.56 .00 2,909.56
101.46.52115.512004 1,194.48 .00 1,194.48
101.46.52115.531305 198.00 .00 198.00
101.46.52115.531901 105.50 .00 105.50
101.46.52116.462012 6,251.62 .00 6,251.62
101.46.52116.521101 40,710.28 .00 40,710.28
101.46.52116.523202 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00
101.46.52116.523203 16,681.74 .00 16,681.74
101.46.52116.523309 8,061.60 .00 8,061.60
101.46.52116.523311 35,488.13 .00 35,488.13
101.46.52116.531103 7.49 .00 7.49
101.46.52116.531301 3,130.00 .00 3,130.00
101.46.52116.531305 1,080.00 .00 1,080.00
101.46.52116.531466 12.38 .00 12.38
101.46.52116.531472 4,891.93 .00 4,891.93
101.46.52116.531481 2,747.65 .00 2,747.65
101.46.52116.531901 6,789.97 .00 6,789.97
101.46.52117.521101 340.00 .00 340.00
101.46.52117.523318 1,784.53 .00 1,784.53
101.46.52117.531301 3,130.00 .00 3,130.00
101.46.52117.531305 1,635.05 .00 1,635.05
101.46.52117.531492 312.16 .00 312.16
101.46.52117.531901 250.00 .00 250.00
101.46.52118.531301 3,130.00 .00 3,130.00
101.46.52119.531305 .00 38.22- 38.22-
101.46.52119.531455 4,031.96 .00 4,031.96
101.46.52119.531901 151.55 .00 151.55
101.46.52119.581220 3,405.44 .00 3,405.44
101.46.52610.531701 2,350.28 .00 2,350.28
Grand Totals: 205,187.25 205,187.25- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Sheriff Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Reviewed by:

Date: / /

Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10146","10116","40446"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Page 1

ONEIDA COUNTY Budget / Actual December 05, 2025 09:43 AM

[Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.16.50000.000000{-}101.16.59999.999999 AND End.GLPeriod 1125

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget

Fund101 - GENERAL FUND

101.16.52310.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 23,155.70 33,159.00 10,003.30 69.83%
101.16.52310.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.511107 CALL PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 591.96 1,225.00 633.04 48.32%
101.16.52310.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 1,710.88 2,638.00 927.12 64.85%
101.16.52310.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 1,497.15 2,397.00 899.85 62.45%
101.16.52310.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 7,654.41 7,036.00 -618.41 108.78%
101.16.52310.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 23.67 113.00 89.33 20.94%
101.16.52310.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 992.23 1,000.00 7.77 99.22%
101.16.52310.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 105.00 105.00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.512014 VEBA CONTRIBUTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.513401 COST ALLOC- WAGES & FRINGE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.523201 VEHICLE REPAIR(E) 43,659.53 50,000.00 6,340.47 87.31%
101.16.52310.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) 1,300.00 25,000.00 23,700.00 5.20%
101.16.52310.523306 AMBULANCE, CLINIC & HOSP SVC(E) 2,426,480.00  2,428,400.00  1,920.00 99.92%
101.16.52310.523307 POLICE & POLICE RADIO SVC(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAV(E) 60.00 200.00 140.00 30.00%
101.16.52310.531501 GASOLINE MOTOR OIL ETC(E) 31,010.73 42,000.00 10,989.27 73.83%
101.16.52310.531503 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PARTS(E) 35,200.00 35,200.00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.531702 INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

101.16.52310.531752 INS ON VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT(E) .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%



Page 2

ONEIDA COUNTY December 05, 2025 09:43 AM

Budget / Actual

[Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.16.50000.000000{-}101.16.59999.999999 AND End.GLPeriod 1125

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.16.52310.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.581201 GRANTS TO INSTITUTIONS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.699001 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT(E) -27,604.50 300,000.00 327,604.50 -9.20%
101.16.52310.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) 8,053.57 39,050.00 30,996.43 20.62%
101.16.52510.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 69,467.12 61,581.00 -7,886.12 112.80%
101.16.52510.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 56,178.40 61,829.00 5,650.60 90.86%
101.16.52510.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
101.16.52510.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 1,775.88 2,275.00 499.12 78.06%
101.16.52510.511301 COMMITTEE PER DIEM(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 9,136.97 9,831.00 694.03 92.94%
101.16.52510.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 8,395.60 8,965.00 569.40 93.64%
101.16.52510.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 45,453.58 41,712.00 -3,741.58 108.97%
101.16.52510.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 405.97 420.00 14.03 96.65%
101.16.52510.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 1,555.07 1,996.00 440.93 77.90%
101.16.52510.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 195.00 195.00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.523205 HARD/SOFTWARE CONTRACT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) .00 960.00 960.00 0.00%
101.16.52510.531201 PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES(E) .00 100.00 100.00 0.00%



Page 3

ONEIDA COUNTY December 05, 2025 09:43 AM

Budget / Actual

[Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.16.50000.000000{-}101.16.59999.999999 AND End.GLPeriod 1125

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.16.52510.531203 MEMBERSHIP DUES(E) 25.00 130.00 105.00 19.23%
101.16.52510.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) .00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
101.16.52510.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 1,308.73 2,000.00 691.27 65.43%
101.16.52510.531468 WEATHER RADIOS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.531486 DOMESTIC PREP EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.531501 GASOLINE MOTOR OIL ETC(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 705.26 2,350.00 1,644.74 30.01%
101.16.52510.531974 SUBSCRIPTION AMORITZATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.571002 SUBSCRIPTION PRINCIPAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.572006 SUBSCRIPTION INTEREST(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.583200 SUBSCRIPTION CLEAR - CHG ACCTG(E) 5,836.39 .00 -5,836.39 100.00%
101.16.52510.699001 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%
101.16.52510.699043 EQUIP-DOMESTIC PREP GRANT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.721025 OTHER FINC SOURE SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 39.19 40.00 81 97.97%
101.16.52520.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 3,277.00 3,277.00 0.00%
101.16.52520.511301 COMMITTEE PER DIEM(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 3.00 3.00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 3.62 4.00 .38 90.50%
101.16.52520.521101 MEDICAL SERVICES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



Page 4

ONEIDA COUNTY December 05, 2025 09:43 AM

Budget / Actual

[Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.16.50000.000000{-}101.16.59999.999999 AND End.GLPeriod 1125

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.16.52520.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.531494 HAZMAT CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES(E) 8,250.00 23,342.00 15,092.00 35.34%
101.16.52520.531501 GASOLINE MOTOR OIL ETC(E) 30.94 1,200.00 1,169.06 2.57%
101.16.52520.531502 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSPLIES(E) 676.35 500.00 -176.35 135.27%
101.16.52520.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 5,836.43 2,500.00 -3,336.43 233.45%
101.16.52520.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
AccountTypeExpenditure 2,769,168.83  3,222,333.00  453,164.17
101.16.52310.435252 STATE AID-AMBULANCE SVC(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.435254 STATE AID-FAP TRAINING(R) 41,988.65 41,988.65 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.435255 STATE AID-FAP IMPROVEMENTS(R) -134,996.04 .00 134,996.04 100.00%
101.16.52310.473200 INTERGOV CHGS-AMBULANCE(R) -342,643.28 -558,000.00 -215,356.72 61.40%
101.16.52310.485100 DONATIONS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.493017 APPL CONT APPR-AMB REPAIRS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.493018 APPL CONT APPR-HOSPITAL SUBS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.493019 APPL CONT APPR-AMB REPLACEMT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.493101 FUND BAL APP-GENERAL FUND(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.493103 APPL CONT APPR-AMBULANCE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52310.493125 APPL CONT APPN-AMBUL OTHER(R) .00 -33,171.65 -33,171.65 0.00%
101.16.52310.493254 APPL CONT APPR-FAP TRAINING(R) .00 -8,817.00 -8,817.00 0.00%
101.16.52310.493255 APPL CONT APPR-FAP IMPROVEMENT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

[Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.16.50000.000000{-}101.16.59999.999999 AND End.GLPeriod 1125

Page 5

December 05, 2025 09:43 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.16.52510.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.435204 STATE AID-EMERGENCY GOVNMNT(R) .00 -39,795.00 -39,795.00 0.00%
101.16.52510.435215 STATE AID-DOMESTIC PREP G(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.435253 STATE AID-SAFER COMMUNITY(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.483210 SALE OF MAT & SUPPLIES(R) -35.00 .00 35.00 100.00%
101.16.52510.493053 APPL CONT APPR-TOWER & REPEA(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52510.493083 APPL CONT APPR-EM MGMT AUTO(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.435250 STATE AID-EM PLAN, HAZMAT(R) -342.46 -17,850.00 -17,507.54 1.91%
101.16.52520.462500 PUBLIC CHGS-HAZMAT FEES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.462501 PUBLIC CHGS-HAZMAT CONTRACT(R) .04 -23,342.00 -23,342.04 0.00%
101.16.52520.473215 INTERGOV CHGS-EM MGMT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.485100 DONATIONS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.16.52520.493113 APPL CONT APPN-HAZMAT ST GR(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
-436,028.09 -638,987.00 -202,958.91

AccountTypeRevenue

Fund101 - GENERAL FUND 2,333,140.74  2,583,346.00  250,205.26

Total: 2,333,140.74  2,583,346.00  250,205.26




Page 1

ONEIDA COUNTY December 05, 2025 09:40 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
Fund101 - GENERAL FUND

101.46.52117.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 1,875.93 5,500.00 3,624.07 34.10%
101.46.52117.511109 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL(E) 8,269.43 7,318.00 -951.43 113.00%
101.46.52116.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) 42,552.04 54,744.00 12,191.96 77.72%
101.46.52111.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 1,700.00 1,500.00 -200.00 113.33%
101.46.52115.511107 CALL PAY(E) 365.82 301.00 -64.82 121.53%
101.46.52119.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 12,514.77 19,540.00 7,025.23 64.04%
101.46.52116.511109 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL(E) 7,761.12 9,548.00 1,786.88 81.28%
101.46.52116.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 115,114.77 148,152.00 33,037.23 77.70%
101.46.52111.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 1,275.23 1,276.00 77 99.93%
101.46.52112.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.699001 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT(E) 293,858.96 369,719.00 75,860.04 79.48%
101.46.52118.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) .00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
101.46.52116.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 2,193.00 6,250.00 4,057.00 35.08%
101.46.52118.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 638.22 950.00 311.78 67.18%
101.46.52119.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 1,734,235.48  2,024,673.00  290,437.52 85.65%
101.46.52117.531460 SNOWMOBILE PATROL EXPENSES(E) 12,974.94 12,975.00 .06 99.99%
101.46.52110.531460 SNOWMOBILE PATROL EXPENSE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 247,240.12 218,825.00 -28,415.12 112.98%
101.46.52117.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 50,737.95 50,738.00 .05 99.99%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 2

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52119.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 84,353.36 104,452.00 20,098.64 80.75%
101.46.52610.511107 CALL PAY(E) .00 8,148.00 8,148.00 0.00%
101.46.52111.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) .00 36,345.00 36,345.00 0.00%
101.46.52111.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531502 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSPLIES(E) 34,206.26 38,000.00 3,793.74 90.01%
101.46.52116.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 3,836.52 7,000.00 3,163.48 54.80%
101.46.52115.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 896.70 250.00 -646.70 358.68%
101.46.52115.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 196,560.88 210,990.00 14,429.12 93.16%
101.46.52610.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 831.42 3,000.00 2,168.58 27.71%
101.46.52115.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 373,989.45 421,364.00 47,374.55 88.75%
101.46.52150.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 8,219.97 7,696.00 -523.97 106.80%
101.46.52116.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 9,675.00 11,250.00 1,575.00 86.00%
101.46.52119.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 58,211.98 97,516.00 39,304.02 59.69%
101.46.52111.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%
101.46.52117.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 344,195.40 537,110.00 192,914.60 64.08%
101.46.52119.583100 SETTLEMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.521101 MEDICAL SERVICES(E) 5,519.00 6,000.00 481.00 91.98%
101.46.52110.531456 WATER SAFETY PROGRAM(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 671.04 1,132.00 460.96 59.27%
101.46.52118.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 676,867.99 777,225.00 100,357.01 87.08%
101.46.52119.581220 INTERAGENCY FOR NORDEG(E) 38,231.13 34,826.00 -3,405.13 109.77%
101.46.52110.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 5,659.90 5,148.00 -511.90 109.94%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 3

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52118.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 62,094.23 69,054.00 6,959.77 89.92%
101.46.52110.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) 9,308.14 9,076.00 -232.14 102.55%
101.46.52115.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 7,104.72 12,420.00 5,315.28 57.20%
101.46.52111.511109 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.531458 LIASON OFFICER(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.521102 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL EXAMS(E) .00 400.00 400.00 0.00%
101.46.52150.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(E) 17,580.75 18,964.00 1,383.25 92.70%
101.46.52610.523290 SUNDRY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 15,750.00 18,000.00 2,250.00 87.50%
101.46.52116.531489 TRUANCY PROGRAM EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 1,736.15 5,070.00 3,333.85 34.24%
101.46.52119.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531204 ADVERTISING(E) 5,552.61 5,234.00 -318.61 106.08%
101.46.52118.511109 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL(E) 4,497.53 6,382.00 1,884.47 70.47%
101.46.52110.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00%
101.46.52116.523311 CATERED FOOD(E) 399,394.63 525,937.00 126,542.37 75.93%
101.46.52117.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 289,977.25 354,290.00 64,312.75 81.84%
101.46.52117.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 8,312.03 7,000.00 -1,312.03 118.74%
101.46.52150.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
101.46.52119.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 183,369.05 167,728.00 -15,641.05 109.32%
101.46.52111.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531515 HEAVY MOTOR EQ-OP EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52120.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) .00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
101.46.52117.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRA(E) 20,500.00 20,500.00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 4

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52118.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531407 SAFETY EQUIPMENT(E) 1,010.00 7,700.00 6,690.00 13.11%
101.46.52116.699260 PROJECT 1 BOOKING ROOM(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52120.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 303.10 500.00 196.90 60.62%
101.46.52610.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(E) .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00%
101.46.52117.531452 DARE PROGRAM EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 2,750.00 2,500.00 -250.00 110.00%
101.46.52610.699260 PROJECT 1(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.511109 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 136,217.23 138,562.00 2,344.77 98.30%
101.46.52119.511109 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL(E) 648.93 795.00 146.07 81.62%
101.46.52116.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 112,585.21 134,161.00 21,575.79 83.91%
101.46.52111.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531457 SPECIAL RESPONSE TEAM(E) 66,928.23 109,983.00 43,054.77 60.85%
101.46.52119.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 10,965.08 12,168.00 1,202.92 90.11%
101.46.52118.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 2,099.30 3,849.00 1,749.70 54.54%
101.46.52111.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 8,500.00 7,500.00 -1,000.00 113.33%
101.46.52116.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52120.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 42.84 120.00 77.16 35.70%
101.46.52115.521101 MEDICAL SERVICES(E) .00 140.00 140.00 0.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 5

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52510.511107 CALL PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.523317 RECRUITMENT AND TESTING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52111.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 2,378.65 3,058.00 679.35 77.78%
101.46.52610.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 500.00 1,000.00 500.00 50.00%
101.46.52150.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 202.99 429.00 226.01 47.31%
101.46.52117.531502 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSPLIES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.531467 ATV ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES(E) 412.26 500.00 87.74 82.45%
101.46.52117.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 169,330.14 195,999.00 26,668.86 86.39%
101.46.52610.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 10,654.21 11,537.00 882.79 92.34%
101.46.52610.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 40.05 471.00 430.95 8.50%
101.46.52116.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) 34,979.04 53,694.00 18,714.96 65.14%
101.46.52115.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52111.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 43.40 100.00 56.60 43.40%
101.46.52117.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
101.46.52117.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.523201 VEHICLE REPAIR(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.511111 SPECIAL ACT PAY(E) 17,797.97 25,847.00 8,049.03 68.85%
101.46.52111.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 369,867.70 458,925.00 89,057.30 80.59%
101.46.52119.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 3,600.00 3,600.00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) 6,650.00 30,820.00 24,170.00 21.57%
101.46.52116.511112 HOLD OVER PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 2,827.05 7,066.00 4,238.95 40.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 6

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52116.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 93,800.28 123,980.00 30,179.72 75.65%
101.46.52118.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 82,788.67 76,529.00 -6,259.67 108.17%
101.46.52116.531472 JAIL SUPPLIES(E) 91,208.32 89,070.00 -2,138.32 102.40%
101.46.52130.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52111.511111 SPECIAL ACT PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAV(E) 19.00 250.00 231.00 7.60%
101.46.52115.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 57,149.37 70,721.00 13,571.63 80.80%
101.46.52117.531458 LIASON OFFICER(E) .00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
101.46.52119.531491 BOMB DISPOSAL UNIT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.523202 MACY AND EQUIP REPAIR(E) 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 371.68 420.00 48.32 88.49%
101.46.54190.581201 GRANTS TO INSTITUTIONS(E) .00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
101.46.52118.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52111.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.523307 MICROWAVE RADIO MAINTENANCE(E) .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00%
101.46.52119.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 98,445.14 120,601.00 22,155.86 81.62%
101.46.52119.511111 SPECIAL ACT PAY(E) 3,156.03 5,408.00 2,251.97 58.35%
101.46.52116.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 7,151.88 6,612.00 -539.88 108.16%
101.46.52117.512014 VEBA CONTRIBUTION(E) 82,831.18 98,416.00 15,584.82 84.16%
101.46.52118.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 36,167.05 56,162.00 19,994.95 64.39%
101.46.52119.521102 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL EXAMS(E) .00 200.00 200.00 0.00%
101.46.52110.531402 CHEMISTRY LAB & MED SUPPLIES(E) -58.40 .00 58.40 100.00%
101.46.52118.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOY (E) .00 15,743.00 15,743.00 0.00%
101.46.52116.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 7

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52115.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 1,824.59 2,812.00 987.41 64.88%
101.46.52115.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 2,900.00 2,600.00 -300.00 111.53%
101.46.52118.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 16,715.20 22,885.00 6,169.80 73.03%
101.46.52119.531402 CHEMISTRY LAB & MED SUPPLIES(E) 2,089.76 2,590.00 500.24 80.68%
101.46.52610.581203 GRANTS TO MINOCQUA(E) 48,915.00 48,915.00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 465.95 466.00 .05 99.98%
101.46.52119.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52111.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.521101 MEDICAL SERVICES(E) 3,066.00 3,066.00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531454 CRIME PREVENTION(E) 501.21 700.00 198.79 71.60%
101.46.52117.523202 MACY AND EQUIP REPAIR(E) .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00%
101.46.52116.531466 LITERACY GRANT EXPENSES(E) 179.75 5,000.00 4,820.25 3.59%
101.46.52119.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 1,772.00 1,772.00 0.00%
101.46.52115.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOY (E) 4,750.17 .00 -4,750.17 100.00%
101.46.52117.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 28,300.00 26,000.00 -2,300.00 108.84%
101.46.52118.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCEC(E) 277,902.08 264,340.00 -13,562.08 105.13%
101.46.52110.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) 1,380.00 3,618.00 2,238.00 38.14%
101.46.52115.512014 VEBA CONTRIBUTION(E) 5,729.84 6,350.00 620.16 90.23%
101.46.52117.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 119,686.00 131,665.00 11,979.00 90.90%
101.46.52118.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 1,673.05 2,050.00 376.95 81.61%
101.46.52117.531456 WATER SAFETY PROGRAM(E) 1,292.49 4,000.00 2,707.51 32.31%
101.46.52610.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.511112 HOLD OVER PAY(E) 1,952.01 5,085.00 3,132.99 38.38%
101.46.52610.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 522.05 3,100.00 2,577.95 16.84%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 8

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52110.531450 SPECIAL EMERGENCY ASSIGNM(E) .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00%
101.46.52116.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 1,083,495.80  1,424,147.00  340,651.20 76.08%
101.46.52111.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531501 GASOLINE MOTOR OIL ETC(E) 87,160.96 152,500.00 65,339.04 57.15%
101.46.52119.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 43,582.14 56,654.00 13,071.86 76.92%
101.46.52120.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52120.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) .67 2.00 1.33 33.50%
101.46.52130.699008 COMPUTER HARDWARE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 2,228.00 2,228.00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 396.91 1,700.00 1,303.09 23.34%
101.46.52117.511107 CALL PAY(E) 14,914.32 15,000.00 85.68 99.42%
101.46.52117.531492 RECREATION PROGRAM EXPENSES(E) 862.16 863.00 .84 99.90%
101.46.52116.523316 JUVENILE DETENTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 1,193.92 2,030.00 836.08 58.81%
101.46.52111.512014 VEBA CONTRIBUTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.511107 CALL PAY(E) 2,118.56 4,491.00 2,372.44 47.17%
101.46.52610.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 8,692.51 10,481.00 1,788.49 82.93%
101.46.52115.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 5,625.59 5,626.00 41 99.99%
101.46.52110.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 17,283.45 4,000.00 -13,283.45 432.08%
101.46.52118.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 12,930.29 7,286.00 -5,644.29 177.46%
101.46.52130.699007 SOFTWARE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 600.00 1,200.00 600.00 50.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 9

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52119.531455 NORDEG PROGRAM EXPENSES(E) 66,728.07 62,731.00 -3,997.07 106.37%
101.46.52110.523202 MACY AND EQUIP REPAIR(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52111.511107 CALL PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 87,035.52 83,381.00 -3,654.52 104.38%
101.46.52115.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 32,891.29 30,847.00 -2,044.29 106.62%
101.46.52117.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.512014 VEBA CONTRIBUTION(E) 17,189.52 19,049.00 1,859.48 90.23%
101.46.52610.523214 COMM TOWER MAINTENANCE(E) 626.51 8,000.00 7,373.49 7.83%
101.46.52117.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 52,604.92 74,300.00 21,695.08 70.80%
101.46.52116.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 285,554.54 494,343.00 208,788.46 57.76%
101.46.52119.581215 GRANTS TO OTHERS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.511107 CALL PAY(E) 1,567.75 1,500.00 -67.75 104.51%
101.46.52116.531481 JAIL PRESCRIPT & MED SUPPLIE(E) 51,289.51 93,818.00 42,528.49 54.66%
101.46.52110.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 2,123.54 6,530.00 4,406.46 32.51%
101.46.52111.511112 HOLD OVER PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.531701 RENTS AND LEASES(E) 27,876.62 35,000.00 7,123.38 79.64%
101.46.52119.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 329,753.34 381,017.00 51,263.66 86.54%
101.46.52119.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 417,499.84 481,897.00 64,397.16 86.63%
101.46.52610.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 3,512.86 4,373.00 860.14 80.33%
101.46.52116.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) 29,126.78 40,798.00 11,671.22 71.39%
101.46.52116.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



Page 10

ONEIDA COUNTY December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52111.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.512008 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) 8,772.89 13,011.00 4,238.11 67.42%
101.46.52110.523318 TELETYPE(E) 6,800.00 8,000.00 1,200.00 85.00%
101.46.52116.531304 MEALS-TAXABLE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 2,253.30 3,200.00 946.70 70.41%
101.46.52116.521101 MEDICAL SERVICES(E) 443,802.42 500,000.00 56,197.58 88.76%
101.46.52610.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 6,900.00 6,900.00 0.00%
101.46.52117.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 17,356.25 17,036.00 -320.25 101.87%
101.46.52119.511107 CALL PAY(E) 2,290.22 4,160.00 1,869.78 55.05%
101.46.52111.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 993.40 3,030.00 2,036.60 32.78%
101.46.52110.531455 NORDEG PROGRAM EXPENSES(E) 76.44 77.00 .56 99.27%
101.46.52610.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.523318 TELETYPE(E) 17,228.96 21,000.00 3,771.04 82.04%
101.46.52115.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.531489 TRUANCY PROGRAM EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52120.511301 COMMITTEE PER DIEM(E) 560.00 1,565.00 1,005.00 35.78%
101.46.52116.512014 VEBA CONTRIBUTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 67,587.34 86,739.00 19,151.66 77.92%
101.46.52116.523203 MACY AND EQUIP SVC CONTRACTS(E) 29,992.48 19,740.00 -10,252.48 151.93%
101.46.52150.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 18,296.26 7,000.00 -11,296.26 261.37%
101.46.52111.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



Page 11

ONEIDA COUNTY December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52119.511112 HOLD OVER PAY(E) 290.86 312.00 21.14 93.22%
101.46.52117.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.699261 PROJECT 2-RADIO PHASE III(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.512011 CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS(E) 3,975.00 4,500.00 525.00 88.33%
101.46.52119.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531405 FIREARM SUPPLIES(E) 24,155.99 27,244.00 3,088.01 88.66%
101.46.52110.699004 HEAVY MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) 21,238.80 16,484.00 -4,754.80 128.84%
101.46.52115.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 8,164.82 10,953.00 2,788.18 74.54%
101.46.52116.512018 CASH IN LIEU OF HEALTH INS(E) 12,950.00 11,450.00 -1,500.00 113.10%
101.46.52118.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 65,060.91 76,009.00 10,948.09 85.59%
101.46.52120.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.513901 COST ALLOC-VACANCY/REDUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.523309 BOARDING PRISONERS(E) 71,073.60 63,012.00 -8,061.60 112.79%
101.46.52110.531495 UNIFORM SUPPLIES(E) 4,185.24 25,000.00 20,814.76 16.74%
101.46.52116.511111 SPECIAL ACT PAY(E) 3,834.02 10,000.00 6,165.98 38.34%
101.46.52118.511111 SPECIAL ACT PAY(E) 7,023.64 5,439.00 -1,584.64 129.13%
101.46.52115.583001 BAD DEBT EXPENSES(E) 79.35 .00 -79.35 100.00%
101.46.52116.583001 BAD DEBT EXPENSES(E) 722.38 .00 -722.38 100.00%
101.46.52117.583001 BAD DEBT EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.583001 BAD DEBT EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52510.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 12

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52119.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.583200 SUBSCRIPTION CLEAR - CHG ACCTG(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.721025 OTHER FINC SOURE SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.583200 SUBSCRIPTION CLEAR - CHG ACCTG(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.721025 OTHER FINC SOURE SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.523205 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.583200 SUBSCRIPTION CLEAR - CHG ACCTG(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.721025 OTHER FINC SOURE SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.571002 SUBSCRIPTION PRINCIPAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.572006 SUBSCRIPTION INTEREST(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.572006 SUBSCRIPTION INTEREST(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.571002 SUBSCRIPTION PRINCIPAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.572006 SUBSCRIPTION INTEREST(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.571002 SUBSCRIPTION PRINCIPAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.523205 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.531974 SUBSCRIPTION AMORITZATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.523205 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.531974 SUBSCRIPTION AMORITZATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.531974 SUBSCRIPTION AMORITZATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.512017 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE(E) 178,105.50 178,106.00 .50 99.99%
101.46.52118.583200 SUBSCRIPTION CLEAR - CHG ACCTG(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.571002 SUBSCRIPTION PRINCIPAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



Page 13

ONEIDA COUNTY December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52118.572006 SUBSCRIPTION INTEREST(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.721025 OTHER FINC SOURE SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.531974 SUBSCRIPTION AMORITZATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.523205 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.699007 SOFTWARE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.513401 COST ALLOC- WAGES & FRINGE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.513401 COST ALLOC- WAGES & FRINGE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.513401 COST ALLOC- WAGES & FRINGE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
AccountTypeExpenditure 11,138,955.56 13,535,925.00 2,396,969.44

101.46.52119.473202 INTERGOV CHGS-SCHOOL LIASON(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.462025 PUBLIC CHGS-BLOOD DRAWS(R) -3,999.57 -1,200.00 2,799.57 333.29%
101.46.52118.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52130.493104 APPL CONT APPR-RECORDS MGMT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.462026 PUBLIC CHGS-ELEC MONITORING(R) -626.50 -1,000.00 -373.50 62.65%
101.46.52116.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.493021 APPL CONT APPR-JAIL ASSESSME(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.473208 INTERGOV CHGS-MUTUAL AID REP(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.462013 PUBLIC CHGS-PRISONER BOOKING(R) -19,499.52 -22,000.00 -2,500.48 88.63%
101.46.52117.483100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.435206 STATE AID-WATER SAFETY(R) -4,531.73 -1,500.00 3,031.73 302.11%
101.46.52110.483400 SALE OF SALVAGE/VEHICLE/E(R) -184,803.50 -184,719.00 84.50 100.04%
101.46.52117.435227 STATE AID-FIELD FORCE REVENU(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.473210 INTERGOV CHGS-PATROL/INVE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.493069 APPL CONT APPR-SHERIFF DEPT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.462016 PUBLIC CHGS-LOCAL HOUSING FE(R) -51,149.99 -40,000.00 11,149.99 127.87%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 14

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52116.462010 PUBLIC CHGS-BOARD OF PRISON(R) -12,178.20 -15,000.00 -2,821.80 81.18%
101.46.52116.493127 APPL CONT APPN-HUMAN SERV(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.493021 APPL CONT APPR-JAIL ASSESSME(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.489150 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.435213 STATE AID-SAFETY/BODY ARMOR(R) -541.00 -1,300.00 -759.00 41.61%
101.46.52116.462018 PUBLIC CHGS-JAIL COMMUNICATI(R) -57,917.41 -15,000.00 42,917.41 386.11%
101.46.52117.473202 INTERGOV CHGS-SCHOOL LIASON(R) -211,332.95 -260,000.00 -48,667.05 81.28%
101.46.52150.493098 APPL CONT APPR-DIVE TEAM(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.493069 APPL CONT APPR-SHERIFF DEPT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.493092 APPL CONT APPR-ATV TRAILS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.462021 PUBLIC CHGS-STORAGE FEES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.452900 SHERIFF RESTITUTION(R) -266.65 -1,800.00 -1,533.35 14.81%
101.46.52117.435218 STATE AID-ATV PATROL(R) -5,054.50 -6,000.00 -945.50 84.24%
101.46.52116.489150 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.435203 STATE AID-NORDEG-DRUG ENFORC(R) -137,333.82 -103,134.00 34,199.82 133.16%
101.46.52111.462003 PUBLIC CHGS-CIVIL PROCESS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52118.489150 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.462011 PUBLIC CHGS-JAIL PHONE FEES(R) -52,826.06 -25,000.00 27,826.06 211.30%
101.46.52117.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.493061 APPL CONT APPR-SNOMO PATROL(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52150.485100 DONATIONS(R) -11,656.33 -6,400.00 5,256.33 182.13%
101.46.52119.474500 LOCAL DEPT CHGS-FRAUD INVEST(R) .00 -500.00 -500.00 0.00%
101.46.52117.489150 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.435217 STATE AID-DNA SAMPLES(R) -3,959.50 -3,000.00 959.50 131.98%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 15

December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52115.462001 PUBLIC CHGS-SHERIFF FEES(R) -4,650.62 -4,000.00 650.62 116.26%
101.46.52119.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.462017 PUBLIC CHGS-MEDICATION SET U(R) -8,228.06 -12,000.00 -3,771.94 68.56%
101.46.52117.462020 PUBLIC CHGS-RECREATION SAFET(R) -1,015.00 -863.00 152.00 117.61%
101.46.52110.493044 APPL CONT APPR-DARE CONTRIBU(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.462014 PUBLIC CHGS-JUV DET RESTITU(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.474503 LOCAL DEPT CHGS-MECHANIC(R) -49,211.21 -43,500.00 5,711.21 113.12%
101.46.52117.435207 STATE AID-SATURATION(R) -82,144.23 -54,412.00 27,732.23 150.96%
101.46.52110.493106 APPL CONT APPR-FIREARMS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.473210 INTERGOV CHGS-PATROL/INVEST(R) -20,708.65 -16,000.00 4,708.65 129.42%
101.46.52119.489100 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.493016 APPL CONT APPR-SHERIFF VEHIC(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.493052 APPL CONT APPR-COMMISARY FEE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52115.489150 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.462004 PUBLIC CHGS-WARRANT FEES(R) -3,712.44 -9,500.00 -5,787.56 39.07%
101.46.52610.482100 RENT OF OTHER FACILITIES(R) -52,538.72 -54,000.00 -1,461.28 97.29%
101.46.52130.435224 STATE AID-RECORDS MGMT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.493052 APPL CONT APPR-COMMISARY FEE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.435214 STATE AID-NW COMM POLICING(R) -30,289.00 -30,000.00 289.00 100.96%
101.46.52110.493081 APPL CONT APPN-SHERIFF SAFET(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.483100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(R) -179.80 -750.00 -570.20 23.97%
101.46.52117.493061 APPL CONT APPR-SNOMO PATROL(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.435225 STATE AID-TRUANCY PROGRAM(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.473210 INTERGOV CHGS-PATROL/INVEST(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Page 16

December 05, 2025 09:42 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.46.52115.462002 PUBLIC CHGS-SHERIFF DUP FEES(R) -650.44 -500.00 150.44 130.08%
101.46.52119.472202 INTERGOV CHGS-BOMB DISPOSAL(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.435228 STATE AID-EM SERV FED LANDS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52111.462004 PUBLIC CHGS-WARRANT FEES(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52119.489150 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.462012 PUBLIC CHGS-COMMISARY FEES(R) -110,529.33 .00 110,529.33 100.00%
101.46.52116.462015 PUBLIC CHGS-SOC SEC INCENTIV(R) -1,000.00 -500.00 500.00 200.00%
101.46.52117.485504 CONTRIBUTION-DARE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.493020 APPL CONT APPR-911 SYSTEM(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.493084 APPL CONT APPR-JAIL SS REV(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52117.462003 PUBLIC CHGS-CIVIL PROCESS(R) -53,625.00 -50,000.00 3,625.00 107.25%
101.46.52117.435210 STATE AID-SNOWMOBILE PATROL(R) -40,266.77 -14,475.00 25,791.77 278.18%
101.46.52110.451950 PARKING ENFORCEMENT REVENE(R) -1,349.00 -1,000.00 349.00 134.90%
101.46.52118.473206 INTERGOV CHGS-DISPATCH(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.472200 INTERGOV CHGS-BD OF PRISONER(R) -2,080,700.00 -1,475,256.00  605,444.00 141.03%
101.46.52110.462002 PUBLIC CHGS-SHERIFF DUP F(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.493046 APPL CONT APPR-CRIMINAL PREV(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.435201 STATE AID-LAW ENFORCE TRNING(R) -15,680.00 -12,000.00 3,680.00 130.66%
101.46.52110.485506 CONTRIBUTION-CRIME PREVENTIN(R) -25.05 .00 25.05 100.00%
101.46.52110.493049 APPL CONT APPR-WATER PATROL(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.482110 LEASE PRINC. REVENUE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.482120 LEASE INT. REVENUE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52110.493457 APPL CONT APPR-SPEC RESP TEAM(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52610.481100 INTEREST EARNED(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.46.52116.493050 APPL CONT APPR-JAIL CONT SERV(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

End.GLPeriod 1125 AND [Report].FormattedAccountNumber 101.46.50000.000000{-}101.46.59999.999999

Budget / Actual

Page 17
December 05, 2025 09:41 AM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
AccountTypeRevenue -3,314,180.55 -2,466,309.00 847,871.55

Fund101 - GENERAL FUND 7,824,775.01  11,069,616.00 3,244,840.99

Total: 7,824,775.01  11,069,616.00 3,244,840.99




ONEIDA COUNTY

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Medical Examiner

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

Page: 1
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail
Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10128"

Description Vendor Input Date  Invoice Date Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Number GL Account Amount Issue Date Number Amount

CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS - FINC DEPT

CAMBRYA K HURLBURT 29450 11/17/2025  11/15/2025 4715 1103 0365 8855 11-1 101.28.51270.531103 1,386.36  11/20/2025 436439 1,386.36
Total CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS - FINC DEPT: 1,386.36

KWIK TRIP INC

ME 23876 11/06/2025  11/01/2025 46.10.2025.23876 101.28.51270.531501 232.27 11/20/2025 436463 232.27
Total KWIK TRIP INC: 232.27

NMS LABS INC

BELTER - KENDALL TOX 21079 11/13/2025  10/31/2025 1293914 101.28.51270.521103 490.00 11/20/2025 436479 490.00

STANDS TOX 21079 11/13/2025  10/31/2025 1293915 101.28.51270.521103 245.00 11/20/2025 436479 245.00
Total NMS LABS INC: 735.00

ONEIDA COUNTY AUTO REPAIR & TOWING LLC

OIL CHANGE/FILTERS/TIRE ROTATION 500709 11/05/2025  10/28/2025 1309 101.28.51270.531502 180.63  11/20/2025 436482 180.63
Total ONEIDA COUNTY AUTO REPAIR & TOWING LLC: 180.63

UW MEDICAL FOUNDATION INC

BRUCE BAUMAN AUTOPSY 3654 11/13/2025  11/07/2025 2778152 101.28.51270.521103 1,500.00 11/20/2025 436532 1,500.00
Total UW MEDICAL FOUNDATION INC: 1,500.00

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC

ME 19453 10/27/2025 10/10/2025 6125722226 101.28.51270.522005 207.70  11/06/2025 436189 207.70
Total VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC: 207.70
Grand Totals: 4,241.96

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Page: 2

Check Register - Invoices Paid Report - Medical Examiner
Dec 02, 2025 08:36AM

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101.211100 .00 4,241.96- 4,241.96-

101.28.51270.521103 2,235.00 .00 2,235.00
101.28.51270.522005 207.70 .00 207.70
101.28.51270.531103 1,386.36 .00 1,386.36
101.28.51270.531501 232.27 .00 232.27
101.28.51270.531502 180.63 .00 180.63

Grand Totals: 4,241.96 4,241.96- .00

Reviewed by:

Date: / /

Report Criteria:
Report type: Invoice detail

Invoice Detail.GL account (5 Characters) = "10128"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1225

December 08, 2025 02:26 PM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101 - GENERAL FUND
101.131128 ACCTS REC-MEDICAL EXAMINER(A) 8,806.00 .00 -8,806.00 100.00%
Total Asset: 8,806.00 .00 -8,806.00
101.28.51270.511104 WAGES-PART-TIME EMPLOYEE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.523306 AMBULANCE, CLINIC & HOSP SVC(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.512002 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER'S SHARE(E) 5,517.38 11,584.60 6,067.22 47.62%
101.28.51270.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) .00 -23,000.00 -23,000.00 0.00%
101.28.51270.531301 TRAINING/CONFERENCE FEES(E) 824.00 1,000.00 176.00 82.40%
101.28.51270.512006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION(E) 2,791.06 5,608.05 2,816.99 49.76%
101.28.51270.531305 MEALS LODGING & MISC TRAVEL(E) 259.00 300.00 41.00 86.33%
101.28.51270.531502 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSPLIES(E) 405.34 1,500.00 1,094.66 27.02%
101.28.51270.511107 CALL PAY(E) 824.04 1,000.00 175.96 82.40%
101.28.51270.531103 CENTRAL PURCHASING(E) 1,197.31 2,000.00 802.69 59.86%
101.28.51270.512004 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE(E) 26,005.16 75,276.86 49,271.70 34.54%
101.28.51270.531302 EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE(E) 4,702.60 2,500.00 -2,202.60 188.10%
101.28.51270.511101 SALARIES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 69,260.51 164,639.23 95,378.72 42.06%
101.28.51270.521103 PATHOLOGY (E) 34,782.50 35,000.00 217.50 99.37%
101.28.51270.511103 OVERTIME WAGES(E) 982.24 .00 -982.24 100.00%
101.28.51270.512007 INCOME CONTINUATION INS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.531101 POSTAGE AND BOX RENT(E) 224.94 320.00 95.06 70.29%
101.28.51270.512001 SOCIAL SECURITY(E) 8,268.60 14,877.23 6,608.63 55.57%
101.28.51270.699001 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT(E) 884.21 .00 -884.21 100.00%
101.28.51270.531204 ADVERTISING(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.699009 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1225

Page 2

December 08, 2025 02:26 PM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
101.28.51270.512005 LIFE INSURANCE(E) 66.06 185.77 119.71 35.56%
101.28.51270.511205 HOLIDAY WORKED PAY(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.531501 GASOLINE MOTOR OIL ETC(E) 2,234.34 3,500.00 1,265.66 63.83%
101.28.51270.511105 WAGES-LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE(E) 28,976.41 20,500.00 -8,476.41 141.34%
101.28.51270.522005 TELEPHONE AND FAX(E) 2,193.67 2,500.00 306.33 87.74%
101.28.51270.511102 WAGES-PERM EMPLOYEE(E) 8,990.88 .00 -8,990.88 100.00%
Total Expenditure: 199,390.25 319,291.74 119,901.49
101.28.51270.461030 PUBLIC CHGS-MED EXAMINER FEE(R) -94,793.00 -153,000.00 -58,207.00 61.95%
101.28.51270.461031 PUBLIC CHGS-MED EX ORGAN(R) .00 -10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00%
101.28.51270.472112 INTERGOV CHGS-MEDICAL EXAMIN(R) -151,503.22 -151,503.22 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.483100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.489150 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.433100 FEDERAL GRANTS-CARES ACT(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.28.51270.493123 APPL CONT APPN-ME VEHICLE(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
101.10.51520.461020 PUBLIC CHGS-TREASURERS FEES(R) -2,763.51 -1,080.00 1,683.51 255.88%
Total Revenue: -249,059.73 -315,583.22 -66,523.49
Total 101 - GENERAL FUND: -40,863.48 3,708.52 44,572.00




Page 3

ONEIDA COUNTY December 08, 2025 02:26 PM

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1225

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
203 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT

203.06.59111.699011 TELETYPE EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.523295 INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.531464 PUBLIC EDUCATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699001 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.711601 TRANSFER TO SOLID WASTE FUND(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699226 CAP OUTLAY-SOCIAL SERVICE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.521901 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699045 BUILDING ENTRY IMPROV(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699262 BACK UP GENERATOR(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.581201 GRANTS TO INSTITUTIONS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.521946 PROF SERV-ADMINISTRATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699250 SP PROJECT-MAJOR RENOVATI(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699103 ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.531901 OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699041 COMPUTER REPLACEMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699040 SOFTWARE PROJECTS(E) 102,216.21 161,473.00 59,256.79 63.30%
203.06.59111.583200 SIDEWALK / PAVEMENT REPAIRS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699274 PAPERLESS AGENDA PROJECT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.531407 SAFETY EQUIPMENT(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699211 CAP OUTLAY-INFO TECH SERVICE(E) 3,117.97 3,118.00 .03 99.99%
203.06.59111.699665 SOLID WASTE CAPITAL PROJE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.531404 HOUSEHOLD & JANITORIAL(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699008 COMPUTER HARDWARE(E) 21,150.00 49,064.00 27,914.00 43.10%
203.06.59111.521910 CONTRACTUAL PROGRAMS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%



ONEIDA COUNTY

Budget / Actual

End.GLPeriod 1225

December 08, 2025 02:26 PM

Account Number Account Title YTD Budget Variance % Budget
203.06.59111.531102 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699225 CAP OUTLAY-SHERIFF(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699260 CAP PROJ - JAIL GLASS REP(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.523322 TRUCKING EXPENSE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.711710 TRANSFER TO HIGHWAY FUND(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699102 BUILDINGS(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.531769 OTHER FIXED CHARGES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699261 HVAC UPGRADES(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.521916 FAMILY CARE(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.699650 IMPROVEMENTS TO LAND(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
203.06.59111.521301 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING(E) 9,240.00 17,540.00 8,300.00 52.67%
Total Expenditure: 135,724.18 231,195.00 95,470.82
Total 203 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT: 135,724.18  231,195.00  95470.82
Total: 94,860.70 234,903.52 140,042.82




OPI JACLERICAL\COMMITTEE AGENDA-MINUTES INFORMATION\PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE\2025\12- December\Packet\11 Copy of TAD Grant Writer BUDGET FORM OPIOID OPI

Oneida County

Opioid Settlement Funding Request Form
2026 - 2028

Purpose: Form used to request preliminary approval for the use of Opioid Settlement Funds allocated to Oneida County in accordance with
Wisconsin Act 57 of 2021. Detail on permitted opioid related expenditures avatlable by request.

Project Overview

Project Title Treatment And Diversion Grant Writeer
Depariment(s) Human Services
Proj. Manager(s) Beth Hoerchler

High - resolves serious health/public salety opioid-related crisis; has a widespread impact; ancillary benefits
are well-defined; reduces and/or does not burden ongoing operaling budget(s).

Medium - provides short-term fix for existing opioid-related issue; addresses anticipated health/public safety
opioid-related concern; serves broad community needs; impact on operaling budget is minimal.

Low - address an issue indirectly cormrelated to the opioid abuse; new project or program which may require
long-term funding; impact on larger community is minimal; will require on-going operating budget support.

select one Expenditure Category

| X JTreatment (support freatment & recovery; connect to care criminal-justice /parent / neonatal)
- Prevention (appropriate prescribing/dispensing: misuse of opioids; prevent overdose)

Other Strategies (first responders; leadership/planning; Iraining; research)

Project Descriplion & Justification
The Oneida County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee's (CJCC) has developed a 5- Year Strategic Action Plan to guide the
use of opioid settlement funds. In addition to other initiatives, the committee has identified the following os priorities:
« Treatment Alternatives and Diversion [TAD) - Timeline 2025-2030: Sustain and expand a pretrial diversion program for nonviolent
offenders with substance use disorders, offering freatment in lieu of prosecution to reduce recidivism and promote rehabilitation.
« Criminal Justice Coerdinator - Timeline 2027-2030: Create a full-time position to lead sirategic planning, cross-system collaboration,
data analysis, and performance fracking to improve jusfice system outcomes.
. Treatment Court Development — Timeline 2027-2030: Launch a treatment court (e.g., hybrid OWI or family model) lo address
underlying substance use disorders through structured judicial oversight and recovery support.
+ Peer Support Services Expansion - Timeline September 2025-2030: Sustain and expand access fo Peer Recovery Support Services to
strengthen recovery outcomes, including individuals reentering the community and families navigaling mental health challenges.
The Committee would like to request Treatment Alternalives and Diversion (TAD) Grant funding for these initiatives through the 2027
TAD Grant application due in 2026. The application will be competitive so careful attention to detail and professionally written plans
will be required. As this will be a completely new application, | would estimate the following time and activilies:
April — May 2026 (10 hours)
Meetings w/key stakeholders on initiatives, data gathering, begin plan development.

June-July 2026 (30 hours)

Attend grant applicalion webinars/training as available. Create draft plan including development of job descriptions, goals,
objectives, aclivities and outcome measures for each initiative, data points, budget and on-going evaluation strategies. Review with
key stakeholders, including governing bodies as directed by Human Services. Complete pre- application for 2027 TAD Grant.

August-November 2026 [*80 to 120 hours)

Attend grant application webinars/training. Continue to meet with stakeholders. Work with Human Services fiscal staff on budget.
Finalize plans and refine data elements. Complete application {anticipated due date in Oclober 2026) including job descriptions.
goals, objectives, activilies and outcome measures for each initiative, data points, budget and

on-going evaluation strategies. Obtain approval from CJCC and other governing bodies as required. Assist with any follow-up
questions received once grant is submitted as requested.

Approved by CJCC to forward fo Public Safety for Consideration on 11/13/2025.

Cost & Funding Summary
Prior Yr Funding 2028

Project Total
Opioid Funds

Dept. Fund Balance
Tax Levy

Other (grant)
Total




Strategic Action Plan Proposal

Opioid Settlement Dollars
Oneida County

Drafted By
Criminal Justice Coordinative Committee — Funding Subcommittee

Subcommittee Chair
Jennifer Chiamulera, Community Health Specialist, Oneida County Health Department
100 West Keenan Street
Rhinelander, WI 54501
jchiamulera@oneidacountywi.gov

715.369.6186

Q ONEIDA COUNTY

@7ASPIRUS  JysTiCEPOINT o
RHINELANDER

KoinoniA

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER

Lakeland Union High School
Home of the Thunderbirds



mailto:jchiamulera@oneidacountywi.gov

CONTENTS

EXECULIVE SUMIMIAIY .uiiiiii ettt sttt et s et e sae e es e sbe st e e saeaebses sbe e st sesseesnneesses oes 3
OVEBIVIBW ...ttt s e e e e e e e bbb bbb es bbbt sttt et saeenseb ene 5
SUMMATY Of FINAINGS...cueieee e e v s ettt et eer s s et es s eaeeneeneanes 8
Proposed Project NarratiVe.. ...ttt st sttt s s et s e e e e 11
2 Lol €= 01U 1o o 15 TR 11
OULCOMIES ..ot e s s s she s s s s e et e e e bbb es b b aen 13
ProJeCt DeSCIIPLION ...ttt et ettt et et sttt sre et e eaeenean 14
Project Implementation ...t st s s sae e 17
Agency and PartNer Capacity.....ccccuieueueirinrireere e crtese s e sseesaessseseseesrestesteseesaeseesees 18
YU ES = 1T T o 11 11 Y7 PSP 19

RO OIS ..ottt e e et e e e et e et eeseaneaeeeeaeeees santeeaeeneeeseenaneae sanneesansannteeeneneeeannn 20



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview

The Oneida County Criminal Justice Coordinative Committee (CJCC) formed a Funding Subcommittee to develop
a 5-Year Strategic Action Plan to guide the use of opioid settlement funds. This plan addresses substance use
across the full continuum of care, from prevention to treatment and recovery—through evidence-based
strategies and strong cross-sector collaboration.

The subcommittee engaged representatives from all 12 community sectors, incorporating public data and input
from individuals with lived experience to ensure a community-driven approach. A comprehensive gap analysis
directed the proposal, using local and state-level data to identify service shortfalls and align strategies. The plan
is structured to connect goals with specific, measurable actions and outcomes. This coordinated, collaborative
effort strengthens Oneida County’s ability to reduce substance use and ensures public dollars are spent
effectively, supports community health priorities, and aligns with best practices for sustainable impact.

Background
Oneida County is experiencing increasing rates of substance use, mental health challenges, overdose, and

recidivism. A key driver is limited access and connections to treatment and recovery services, especially in our
rural setting. Barriers include lengthy, complex processes for accessing care and long wait times to connect with
providers. Workforce shortages further strain the system. Youth face elevated risks due to untreated anxiety
and inconsistent family support. In addition, many individuals self-medicate in the absence of mental health
care, leading to deeper substance use issues. Stigma and rural isolation worsen these challenges, deterring
system development and help-seeking. Limited access to care manifests as high relapse and recidivism rates that
further stress limited county resources and impact individual health outcomes. This project responds with an
integrated, data-driven approach to expand prevention, treatment, and recovery services. Cross-sector
partnerships will support early intervention, reduce service gaps, and promote long-term recovery. By
strengthening systems and improving access, the initiative will address root causes and create lasting
community impact.

This project aims to reduce harm associated with substance use and mental health challenges in Oneida County
through targeted strategies and community partnerships. Short-term outcomes focus on: (1) Enhancing
understanding of substance use, mental health, and evidenced-based prevention and recovery support
strategies; and (2) Building community capacity and skills to implement evidence-based approaches. Medium-
term outcomes focus on: (1) Expanding access to evidence-based programs that connect individuals to
treatment and recovery support services; and (2) Increasing referrals and engagement in these services. Long-
term outcomes focus on: (1) Improved quality of life; and (2) Lower recidivism rates in Oneida County.

Project Description
This proposal requests opioid settlement funding to advance six evidence-based initiatives over five years,
aimed at balancing health and safety efforts and lowering recidivism and relapse rates. Initiatives will be led by
Oneida County Human Services in collaboration with multidisciplinary partners of the Oneida County Criminal
Justice Coordinative Committee (CJCC).
1. Treatment Alternatives and Diversion (TAD): Sustain and expand a pretrial diversion program for
nonviolent offenders with substance use disorders, offering treatment in lieu of prosecution to reduce
recidivism and promote rehabilitation.




2. Peer Support Services Expansion: Sustain and expand access to Peer Recovery Support Services to
strengthen recovery outcomes, including individuals reentering the community and families navigating
mental health challenges.

3. Telehealth Expansion: Improve access to outpatient treatment by increasing access to telehealth,
enhancing service availability and flexibility for youth and adults.

4. Jail-Based and Reentry Programming: Introduce a part-time Jail Crisis Service Facilitator to provide in-
jail case management, reentry planning, and warm handoffs to community services, improving
coordination of care.

5. Criminal Justice Coordinator: Create a full-time position to lead strategic planning, cross-system
collaboration, data analysis, and performance tracking to improve justice system outcomes.

6. Treatment Court Development: Launch a treatment court (e.g., hybrid OWI or family model) to address
underlying substance use disorders through structured judicial oversight and recovery support.

Each initiative is designed to complement and strengthen the others, creating a continuum of care from
prevention and diversion through incarceration and reentry. For example, individuals diverted from prosecution
may access peer support and telehealth services, while those leaving jail may be referred directly to community
providers or recovery coaches. Together, these programs improve individual outcomes, reduce recidivism, and
build a more responsive and integrated behavioral health and criminal justice system in Oneida County.

Implementation

Implementation of the five-year action plan will follow a phased approach, allowing capacity to grow steadily
over time as initiatives are launched at strategically planned intervals. This staggered timeline ensures that
infrastructure, staffing, training, and cross-agency coordination can scale appropriately to meet evolving needs.
In the early years, foundational programs, such as diversion and peer support services, will be strengthened and
expanded, while key systems for data collection, evaluation, and interagency communication are solidified. As
early initiatives gain momentum, lessons learned will inform the rollout of additional components. This gradual
implementation supports sustainability, avoids overwhelming existing systems, and ensures each initiative is
integrated thoughtfully and effectively. By year five, the full continuum of services will be in place, supported by
a well-trained workforce and a coordinated, data-informed system of care.

Sustainability

The sustainability plan ensures the long-term impact of the proposed initiatives beyond the funding request
period. Key strategies include ongoing program evaluation, such as cost-benefit analysis and stakeholder
testimonials, to demonstrate effectiveness and value. Strong community partnerships and local involvement will
foster ownership and support. Efforts will focus on integrating initiatives into core county operations, with
opioid settlement funds supporting staff. The CICC will continuously pursue additional grants, like the
Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Program Grant, to sustain and expand the program's
impact.

Closing Statement

While the funding request currently targets specific initiatives, the identified gaps reflect broader challenges and
opportunities in Oneida County’s continuum of care. Being flexible to adapt to other initiatives as needed is
crucial because these gaps represent interconnected issues across prevention, intervention, treatment, recovery
support, and harm reduction. For example, if unexpected barriers arise, such as increased demand for youth
mental health services or workforce shortages, shifting focus toward those needs will ensure a timely and
effective response. Maintaining flexibility allows for a responsive, evolving approach that addresses emerging
challenges, supports community health priorities, and maximizes the long-term impact of opioid settlement
funds.



PROJECT OVERVIEW

The Funding Subcommittee of the Oneida County Criminal Justice Coordinative Committee (CJCC) was
delegated the task of identifying local needs and prioritizing strategies to address the substance use problems in
Oneida County. The goal was to assess local resources and readiness to fill gaps in services across the continuum
of care, from prevention of substance use disorder to treatment and recovery support services. The primary
objective of the project is to raise awareness and recommend best practices for utilizing the county’s opioid
settlement dollars through a 5 year Strategic Action Plan Proposal.

This Strategic Action Plan Proposal aims to bridge the gap between long-term goals and concrete actions. It
outlines specific objectives, evidence-based strategies, timelines, and resource allocation to achieve those goals.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

In 2023, Oneida County established a Criminal Justice Coordinative Committee to bring together diverse
partners to promote public safety and support recovery within the justice system. In January of 2024, the CJCC
formed a Funding Subcommittee to identify best practices for utilizing opioid settlement funds. By December
2024, this subcommittee expanded to include representatives from all major community sectors and began
developing a strategic funding proposal grounded in publicly available data and community input.

The subcommittee included members from multi-disciplinary community sectors, recognizing that collaboration
across the community enhances decision-making, leverages diverse expertise, and supports sustainable,
impactful solutions.

Subcommittee Members

Beth Hoerchler, Director, Oneida County Human Services

Erika Kleinschmidt, Peer Support Coordinator, Oneida County Human Services

Heidi Chavez, Financial Services Manager, Oneida County Human Services

Jessica Schiek, Director of Behavioral Health, Aspirus Koller Behavioral Health Clinic
Jennifer Chiamulera, Community Health Specialist, Oneida County Health Department
Kari Decorah, Co-Director, Koinonia Residential Treatment Center

Lauren Bessa, School Social Worker, School District of Rhinelander

Mary Rideout, Director, Oneida County Human Services

Michael Czlapinski, School Resource Officer, Lakeland Union High School, Minocqua Police Department
Nikki Leicht, Director, Justice Point

Robert Hebein, Captain of Investigations, Oneida County Sheriff’'s Office

Sara Tienhaara, Outpatient Clinic Manager, Oneida County Human Services;

Tekia Wells, Behavioral Health Program Coordinator/Instructor, Nicolet College

Terri Hook, Chief Deputy, Oneida County Sheriff’s Office

VVVVVVVVVVVYYY

Oneida County has cultivated a robust, collaborative network, including representatives from all 12 community
sectors identified by CADCA.® These partners contribute unique knowledge and skills to address substance use
and mental health concerns. This structure encompasses multiple coordinative teams that collectively
implement evidence-based initiatives. Key teams include the Substance Use Coalition’s Youth Prevention and



Intervention and Response Teams, Community Response Team, Peer Support Service Team, the CJCC, and the
Community, Outreach, Prevention, and Education Mental Health Coalition.

Initiatives span across the continuum of care from reducing youth access to substances (i.e. prescription disposal
and security, tobacco compliance checks, etc.) to increasing access to NARCAN, diversion programs (OWI Court,
law enforcement deflection, pre-persecutor diversion, etc.), and recovery support services such as peer support
and recovery housing. People with lived experience are authentically engaged at every stage, from planning and
development to implementation and evaluation. Outreach strategies include one-on-one conversations,
community events, and active roles in subcommittees. Emphasis is placed on relationship-building,
transparency, and shared ownership to foster trust and amplify impact. Lived experience is recognized as a valid
form of evidence.

Investment in coalition-building and comprehensive community assessment have strengthened the county’s
ability to plan strategically. For example, over the past five-years, the Oneida County Health Department led
both a general Community Health Assessment and a focused substance use assessment. This process identified
mental health and substance use as priorities in the Community Health Improvement Plan. To authentically
engage individuals with lived experience and the community, multiple methods were used including surveys,
focus groups, and key informant interviews.

METHODOLOGY

This project began with a Gap Analysis of publicly available data to assess the scope of the substance use
concerns in Oneida County and to highlight opportunities for system improvement. Primary sources of data
included the 2024 Justice Point Gap Analysis!; 2024 Community Health Improvement Plan3; 2023 Community
Health Assessment?, and 2021 Substance Use Assessment®*. Additional data sources included Wisconsin
Department of Health Services (DHS), Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMSHA),
Wisconsin Department of Justice (DOJ), and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CJC).

The analysis was guided by the behavioral health Continuum of Care
which includes:

e Promotion: strategies to enhance overall health and well-being
(e.g. public education, programs, practices, environmental
strategies).

e Prevention: interventions that occur before the onset of a
substance use disorder and are intended to prevent or reduce
the risk for the disorder.

e Harm Reduction: a range practices aimed at minimizing the
negative consequences of substance use.

e Treatment: interventions including case identification and clinical therapeutic services.

e Recovery: ongoing support to help individuals maintain long-term wellness and reduce recurrence.’

Harm Reduction

Promotion

Following the gap analysis, evidence-based strategies were prioritized to address identified needs across the
continuum of care. This approach supports a comprehensive system that ensures access to a wide range of
resources so individuals receive appropriate services at every stage, from prevention of iliness to treatment and
maintenance of recovery. Core components of this system include: (1) Cross-sector collaboration and
coordinated service delivery; (2) A “no wrong door” philosophy to ease access to transitions between services;
(3) A focus on improving both individual and population-level outcomes.



Each objective in this proposal is outlined using a logic model framework, which services as a strategic roadmap
for planning, implementing, and evaluating efforts. A logic model visually maps out the key components of a
program, illustrating the logical relationship between available inputs (resources), planned activities, immediate
outputs, and expected short-, medium-, and long-term outcomes. It also makes explicit the underlying
assumptions and contextual factors that may influence success. By using a logic model, stakeholders can clearly
see how proposed strategies are intended to produce specific results. It ensures alignment between goals and
actions and supports performance measurement. This structured approach enables ongoing reflection,
adaptation, and accountability throughout the implementation process.

To guide the selection and design of activities within each objective, the project applied CADCA’s Seven
Strategies for Community Change. These strategies help ensure a compressive mix of interventions that target
both individual behaviors and broader environmental or systemic factors. They include: providing information,
enhancing skills, providing support, changing access, reducing barriers, changing consequences, modifying
physical design, and modifying policies.®

Together, these methods informed a strategic, data-driven proposal that integrates lived experience, aligns with
best practices, and strengthens Oneida County’s capacity to address substance use.



SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

The information below synthesizes the identified gaps and opportunities in Oneida County’s continuum of care.
The aim is to involve various methods and tools to understand, visualize, and improve a coordinated, integrated
service delivery system for individuals with complex needs, particularly in the areas mental health and substance
use. The highlighted opportunities are included in the 5 year Strategic Action Plan Proposal.

PREVENTION

e Youth Mental Health Supports: Addressing youth anxiety and mental health, key components of Oneida
County’s 2024 Community Health Improvement Plan, is essential for preventing substance use. It has
been identified that early exposure to smartphones and cyberbullying contribute to rising anxiety levels
in middle and high school students. Barriers to accessing mental health services can push youth to self-
medicate with substances.

o Opportunity: Implement system navigator programs to help families access mental-health
services early, reduce stigma, and build pathways toward long-term wellness and substance-use
prevention.

e Strengthen Family Environments: Variations in parenting and home environments, such as parental
substance use, weakens family support systems, increasing risk for youth. Furthermore, low
participation in parenting programs limits prevention efforts.

o Opportunity: Tailor parenting education based on families’ needs such as coping strategies,
definitions of a "healthy home," and identifying priority target groups to create stronger home
support networks. In addition, advancing Peer Support Services that support both families and
youth can help build skills and establish protective factors.

e Reduce Access to Substances: Youth are accessing substances via online sources, older peers, and
parents.

o Opportunity: Develop parent-focused education about sources of access, including web-based
and peer sources, to reduce youth exposure.

e Reduce Barriers to Activities that Build Positive Social Networks. Youth from low-income families often
miss out on extracurricular activities—important protective factors.

o Opportunity: Launch transportation or activity buses (e.g., in Rhinelander) to expand access to
sports, clubs, and enrichment opportunities that build supportive social networks.

INTERVENTION - Bridging PREVENTION, RISK REDUCTION, and TREATMENT

Intervention initiatives within the criminal justice system complement prevention, risk reduction, and treatment
by addressing underlying causes and diverting individuals away from punitive systems. These programs also
serve as harm reduction strategies by connecting people to services that reduce overdose, relapse, and increase
system utilization.

Key Strategies and Tools:

o Advance Capacity through Criminal Justice Coordination: A CICC Program Coordinator, Treatment
Court Coordinator, OWI Court Coordinator, Deflection Coordinator, or hybrid role would drive system-
level coordination. Responsibilities include: (1) Data collection and analysis; (2) Developing policies and
programs; (3) Facilitate inter-agency collaboration; (4) Plan, implement and evaluation programs; (5)
Grant management and funding; (6) Manage meetings and communication.

e Advance Law Enforcement Deflection Initiatives: At the first intercept, officers redirect individuals with
mental health or substance use issues from arrest to community-based services. This early intervention
reduces entry into the justice system and stress on resources.



e Sustain and Advance Pretrial Diversion: Using validated risk tools, courts screen eligible individuals,
especially those with SUDs, to guide diversion decisions and assign appropriate supervision and
treatment, supporting healthier outcomes.

e Advance Jail-Based and Reentry Initiatives: Facilitators within jails provide assessments, treatment
planning, crisis intervention, and referral coordination. They also plan warm handoffs to community care
and medications upon release, reducing recidivism driven by unmet needs.

e Advance Treatment and Family Court: These problem-solving courts focus on high-risk individuals.
Adult Treatment Courts offer structured treatment with judicial oversight; Family Treatment Courts
prioritize parental substance use issues contributing to child welfare concerns. Both rely on team-based
approaches aiming to dismiss charges and ensure recovery and stability.

e Public Defenders Shortage: A shortage of PDs at initial appearances threatens the fairness of diversion
and treatment court processes. Strategies include increased wages, reduced caseloads, flexible
schedules, mentoring, ongoing training, and improved work-life support to attract and retain defenders.

HARM REDUCTION

(Additional Information Needed)

This section is acknowledged as a gap and risk reduction strategies are included as interventions. Further insight
(e.g. environmental scans, focus groups, key informant interviews, community readiness assessment) would
help to define harm reduction needs, such as syringe access, naloxone distribution, overdose prevention
education, and safe consumption spaces.

TREATMENT
e Expand Access to Medication-Assisted Therapies: Increasing access to medications like Vivitrol, which
blocks opioid impact and reduces alcohol cravings, can help prevent relapse.
o Opportunity: Increase availability of Vivitrol and other MAT in jails, community clinics, and
through telehealth.
e Behavioral Health Workforce Development: Challenges in recruiting and retaining professionals limit
treatment access and quality.
o Opportunity: Implement paid internships, tuition reimbursement, mentoring, and career
placement to strengthen staffing and retain talent.
e Policy Advocacy for Workforce Reform: Legislative barriers limit insurance reimbursement for some
behavioral health roles.
o Opportunity: Advocate for policy changes to expand certification and billing eligibility for
practitioners treating trauma, anxiety, and SUDs.
e Telehealth Expansion: Telehealth can mitigate provider turnover by delivering care remotely.
o Opportunity: Strengthen telehealth infrastructure for mental health and addiction treatment to
improve timely access, especially in rural areas.

RECOVERY SUPPORT
Recovery is a holistic journey of health, home, purpose, and community. A continuum of care that includes these
services helps build recovery capital through stable living, employment, and social supports.

e Sustain Peer Support & Navigation: Sustaining and advancing peer support and system navigation
services helps connect and guide individuals through systems of care. Pairing peers with navigators
helps to initiate services quickly and maintain momentum, even during wait times. Peers as navigators
offer lived-experience mentorship, advocacy, and goal-setting, while assisting with referrals, scheduling,
and barrier removal.



e Establish Transitional & Sober Housing: Advancing stable housing is essential for recovery success.
Transitional sober living facilities provide safe environments that support the transition from treatment
to independent living.

e Advance Recovery Community & Events: Creating spaces where people can form healthy social
connections supports lasting recovery. Developing a recovery community that facilitate peer-led events,
advocacy, stigma reduction, and community education helps to embed recovery within the social fabric.

e Create Supportive Infrastructure: Barriers such as lack of transportation, childcare, and employment
limit recovery progress. Suggestions include investing in systems that enable recovery-ready jobs,
childcare, and transit solutions.

PROMOTION
e Stigma Reducing Campaign: Stigma remains a major obstacle to care-seeking in mental health and
substance use where misunderstandings perpetuate shame and isolation. Suggested strategy to combat
this is a countywide stigma-reduction campaigns that reframes mental health and SUD as treatable
health conditions, not moral failings. Using education, lived experience storytelling, and community
outreach can help normalize recovery and encourage engagement in services.




PROPOSED PROJECT NARRATIVE

INTERVENTION — An intersection of PREVENTION, RISK REDUCTION, & TREATMENT

BACKGROUND

Below is a concise description of the issue and challenges that the project is designed to address. Outlined are
the specific needs and gaps that the program aims to fill to help to define the program's purpose and target
audience. Essentially, it's the "why" behind the program's existence.

Problem Statement

Oneida County is experiencing rising rates of illness (morbidity) and death (mortality) associated with
substance use and mental health concerns. This includes fatal and non-fatal overdose, as well as related health
complications. The link between substance use and mental health is well-documented and complex. Many
individuals experiencing a substance use disorder also face conditions such as depression and anxiety. Substance
use may trigger or worsen mental health symptoms, while untreated mental illness can lead individuals to self-
medicate with substances.

Substance-related issues in the community evolve over time and are influenced by the emergence of new drugs,
demographic shifts, economic factors, community response, and treatment availability. In Oneida County, top
substances of concern include alcohol, stimulants, marijuana and opioids, with polysubstance use, both
intentional and unintentional, posing significant risk.*”® Fentanyl-related harm is a growing threat. In 2024,
statewide data reported synthetic opioids (primarily fentanyl) were involved in 73% of all drug overdose deaths.
In addition, fentanyl is being mixed into other drugs, like methamphetamine, increasing the risks of
unintentional polysubstance use.’ Between 2019-2023, 20 opioid-related deaths occurred in Oneida County,
75% of which involved synthetic opioids. During the same period, 51 emergency room visits were related to
opioids, with 59% linked to fentanyl, prescriptions, and other opioids.*°

Mental health is a critical factor. In 2023, the Northern Region experienced the highest rate of emergency
department visits related to self-harm (73.0 per 100,000). Statewide data shows that 47.7% of self-harm
incidents involved drug poisoning, 34.7% included a mental health condition, and 15.2% involved a substance
use disorder.!! Self-harm is often a coping mechanism in response to psychological distress and may or may not
reflect suicidal intent. Regardless, the resulting harm can be minor to severe. These intersecting issues
underscore the urgent need for an integrated, data-informed response that addresses both mental health and
substance use in a coordinated and adaptive way.

Root Cause

Limited access and insufficient connections to substance use and mental health treatment and recovery

support services in Oneida County pose significant risk for developing a substance use concern and creates
barriers for long-term recovery. Several intersecting local conditions unique to this rural community create
barriers to accessing crucial resources and navigating the challenges of recovery. These conditions include:

1. Lengthy and complicated processes to establish with substance use and mental health treatment and
recovery support services. For example, individuals experiencing substance use disorder often face
difficulties navigating systems of wellness like healthcare, criminal justice, employment, and housing
resulting in a disconnect between identifying the need for services and accessing them.%** This is
exacerbated by (1) low socioeconomic status; (2) complicated insurance reimbursement; (3) distance
between providers, and (4) inconsistent awareness of available resources.



2. Oneida County treatment providers experience barriers to developing a sustainable mental health and
substance use workforce. This contributes to long waitlists and an extended amount of time it takes to
establish with a provider.>*>* On average, wait time to establish care with a treatment provider is
approximately 30-60 days.’

3. Untreated mental health concerns, particularly youth anxiety, and stigma often leads to self-medication
with substances, increasing the risk of substance use disorder.>** Furthermore, addiction within families
and variability in family support structures weaken protective social and community connections,
further elevating youth risk.*

4. Stigma, rooted in a misunderstanding and social judgement, creates barriers to accessing mental health
and substance use resources. It deters individuals from seeking help and influences how resources are
allocated. In rural communities like ours, stigma is intensified by limited anonymity, misconceptions
about recovery, and labels tied to family history or relapse, further isolating individuals all who are
impacted.*

Local Condition

High non-violent drug offense recidivism and relapse rates are local conditions or “symptoms” of the
underlying systemic risk factor a limited access and insufficient connections to treatment and recovery
resources. Several intersecting local conditions manifest in response to limited access to care:

e High Recidivism and Relapse Rates: Law enforcement has reported that individuals experiencing a
substance use concern and/or co-occurring disorders have been observed using substances as soon as
immediately after release, even in the jail parking lot. In fact, Oneida County is part of Division of
Community Corrections Region 6, which has high non-violent drug offense recidivism rates. Among
individuals released in 2016, a three-year follow-up showed a 42.4% re-arrest rate and a 54.6%
reconviction rate for drug offense when the new charges matched the original incarceration offense.!?

e Arrest and Jail Used as a Form of Rehabilitation: Community members have shared that in some cases
individuals have used arrest and jail as a form of rehabilitation (e.g. detox, reduce access to substances,
etc.) because it is the only place they can maintain sobriety.* Barriers to increasing access and
connections to recovery support services within the jail include limited skills and scope of practice, as
well as, capacity of staff. Furthermore, the Oneida County Jail runs near capacity. In May of 2025 the
Oneida County Sheriff’s Office reported the jail at approximately 88.5% of max capacity (200 inmates)
with 62% as state inmates and 37.8% as Oneida County arrests.

e Compassion Fatigue: Recidivism, relapse, and repeated exposure to suffering can significantly
contribute to negative perspectives resulting in judgmental attitudes and lack of empathy towards those
struggling with chronic problems.* Nationally, approximately 40-60% of individuals recovering from a
substance use disorder experience return to use at some point during their recovery journey. This rate is
comparable to those of other chronic illnesses and should be viewed as a normal part of recovery, not a

failure. Relapse does not negate the progress made or the individual’s potential for continued sobriety.'®

Early recovery from addiction presents numerous challenges, including managing cravings and withdrawal
symptoms, dealing with difficult emotions, rebuilding relationships, and developing healthy ways to handle
stress. Additionally, many barriers can hinder successful recovery, such as limited connection to community
behavioral health providers, lack of job skills or education, unstable housing, and minimal social support. Other
contributing factors include limited awareness of available resources, long waitlists, geographic distance
between services, financial constraints, and complex processes for establishing care with a provider. These
barriers can jeopardize recovery and increase the risk of relapse and re-arrest. Even individuals who are highly
motivated to stay sober often struggle in early recovery if they do not have access to the appropriate support
systems.



Impacted Populations

Oneida County, Wisconsin is a largely rural county with a population of approximately 38,260. The proposed
program will serve residents of the county, including the Town of Minocqua, City of Rhinelander, Town of Three
Lakes, and other small municipalities. Populations at greatest risk include youth, low-income adults, and
individuals involved with the criminal justice system. Data from the Peer Support Service Team (January-March
2025) show that 60% of clients were female, 40% male, with 75% between the ages of 22-44, and 40% earning
less than $10,000 annually.” The county falls within Division of Corrections Region 6, an area with high recidivism
for non-violent drug offenses,?? reflecting national patterns of elevated substance use and mental health
disorders among incarcerated populations.'®* Addition, Oneida County reports high Drug Endangered Children,
Child Abuse and Neglect referrals,® and emergency department visits for self-harm, especially among youth age
10-24.11

Limited access to services and coordination across systems create barriers to care. Community input has
identified increased access to treatment for individuals with co-occurring disorders within the criminal justice
system as a key protective factor.? In fact, to break cycles of addiction community members described balancing
punitive measures, like incarceration, with access to recovery support programs. Gaps in service include
insufficient pre-arrest diversion, limited jail-based treatment options, and inadequate reentry planning and
warm handoffs to community providers.?

To address these disparities, the project will coordinate partnerships with criminal justice agencies, schools, and
recovery organizations to target outreach where it is needed most. Outreach will focus on early identification,
increased awareness, and connections to services to help enhance recovery outcomes. The project will use
performance management tools (i.e. data reports, presentations, etc.) to support outreach, build diverse
referral networks, and foster service linkage. Expanded partnerships across systems will improve early
identification, promote recovery, reduce recidivism, and support a no-wrong-door model, ensuring individuals
and impacted community members have access to the care they need, regardless of their point of entry.

OUTCOMES

This initiatives aims to reduce harm associated with substance use and mental health challenges in Oneida
County by implementing targeted strategies and strengthening community partnerships. Through a multi-
faceted approach focused on identifying and engaging those most affected, the project seeks to increase
awareness and improve access to treatment and recovery support services. These efforts will help build a
healthier, more resilient community by addressing the root cause of substance use and reducing strain on
emergency and criminal justice systems.'* This proposal emphasizes diversion to stabilization services, recovery
programs, and treatment options, providing individuals and families with the support needed to break cycles of
substance use and criminal justice involvement.

Short-Term Outcomes Include:
1. Enhance understanding of substance use, mental health, and evidenced-based prevention and recovery
support strategies.
2. Build community capacity to implement effective, evidence-based approaches.

Medium Term Outcomes Include:
1. Expand access to evidence-based programs that connect individuals to treatment and recovery support.
2. Increasing referrals and sustained engagement in treatment and recovery support services.



Long Term Outcomes Include:
1. Improved quality of life (physical health, psychological health, social relationships, and environment).
2. Reduce morbidity and mortality related to substance use and mental health.
3. Lower recidivism rates in Oneida County.

A core component of the program is the data-driven decision-making. Evidence-based assessment tools will
inform intervention and enable consistent outcome tracking. A Performance Management System will guide
continuous improvement through data collection and analysis. Key indicators could include:
o How much did we do? (e.g. number of partner agreements, outreach activities, individuals reached, and
referrals made)
o How well did we do it? (e.g. enroliments in peer support and treatment, increased participant
knowledge, and engagement rates)
e Is anyone better off? (e.g. improvements in self-reported quality of life, increase in sober days, reduced
recidivism)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This proposal requests to earmark opioid settlement funds for the advancement of five evidence-based
initiatives over the next five years. The initiatives will be implemented in collaboration with multi-disciplinary
partners of the Criminal Justice Coordinative Committee. Outlined below is a description of each intervention
and how they will lead to reduced harm associated with substance use disorder, improve quality of life, and
lower recidivism rates:

1. Sustain the Treatment Alternatives and Diversion Program (TAD)
Expand the Peer Support Services Team
Increase Access to Telehealth Services
Establish Jail-Based and Re-Entry Programing
Increase Capacity by Advancing Criminal Justice Coordination
Advance a Treatment Court Program

ok wN

Initiative #1 (Timeline 2025-2030): Sustain and advance the Pretrial Diversion — Deferred Prosecution
Agreement Program through Treatment Alternatives and Diversion Program (TAD) match funding. Oneida
County’s diversion program offers nonviolent offenders, whose criminal behavior is linked to substance use
issues, an opportunity to avoid traditional prosecution by participating in treatment and evidence-based
interventions that target their criminogenic risk and needs. The overarching goal is to disrupt cycles of criminal
behavior and improve long-term outcomes for participants and the community.

Program eligibility is limited to individuals charged with nonviolent misdemeanor or felony offenses; those
charged with violent crimes are not eligible. Participation is voluntary. Successful completion of the program,
including compliance with treatment and engagement in services, results in the dismissal of criminal charges.

The program addresses the root causes of criminal behavior, primarily substance use, through targeted
treatment and supervision. By diverting individuals from incarceration into structured support systems, the
program aims to:

e Reduce recidivism by addressing underlying behavioral health issues
e Increase public safety by providing targeted interventions that reduce future criminal behavior



e Decrease jail populations and associated costs by offering a community-based alternative to
incarceration
e Promote long-term rehabilitation through evidence-based treatment and case management

This strategic alignment of criminal justice and behavioral health resources strengthens the community’s
response to crime and supports participants in making lasting, positive change.

Initiative #2 (Timeline: September 2025-2030): Sustain and increase capacity of the Oneida County Community
Response Team (OC CRT) - Peer Support Services Team by adding two Peer Recovery Coaches. The Peer Support
Services team utilizes multi-sectoral collaborations to identify and connect at-risk populations with treatment
and recovery services using peer navigators with lived experience. Peer support provides non-clinical social
supports to navigate complex systems like behavioral health and criminal justice. They help individuals, youth,
and families’ access services by addressing barriers, identifying needs, making referrals, and providing follow-up.
Between September 2024 and March 2025 the team received 93 new referrals and 59 individuals received
services.” Expansion will sustain effective coach-to-client ratios, improve meaningful client progress, and
advance partner collaborations. Specifically, this project will increase capacity to serve individuals re-entering
the community from jail and youth/families facing mental health and substance use challenges.

The existing evidence for Peer Support Services strongly supports their crucial role in improving outcomes by
complementing treatment and diversion programs by fostering engagement, increasing motivation and hope,
improving coping skills, reducing relapse, and promoting sense of community and empowerment.

Initiative #3 (Timeline: 2025 Startup Costs Only): Expand telehealth capabilities of the Human Service
Department’s Outpatient Clinic. This initiative will increase access to treatment and reduce wait times by adding
a second telehealth room within the clinic. This will increase availability by improving scheduling flexibility for
psychiatric and substance use disorder services, including medication assisted treatment. In addition, this
project will expand the capacity to serve youth and families experiencing mental health and substance use
challenges. Funding will support necessary HIPAA-compliant technology and software, staff trainings on best
practices for working with youth and telehealth protocols, and furniture for the telehealth room.

Initiative #4 (Timeline: 2026-2030): Establish Jail-Based and Re-Entry Programing via a 0.5 FTE Jail Crisis Service
Facilitator. This initiative aims to reduce recidivism and improve recovery outcomes by supporting individuals
with substance use and co-occurring disorders as they transition from jail to the community. A part-time Jail
Crisis Service Facilitator, employed and supervised by Oneida County Human Services, will provide in-jail case
management, reentry planning, and coordination with community-based services.

Many individuals leaving jail face barriers such as lack of health care, housing, employment, and behavioral
health services. Without intervention, these barriers increase the likelihood of relapse and reengagement with
the criminal justice system. This program uses incarceration as an opportunity to begin recovery-oriented
planning and ensures continuity of care post-release. The focus is on addressing risks factors associated with
return to use and recidivism. Recovery is a process of change through which people improve their health and
wellness, live self-directed lives, and strive to reach their full potential.

The facilitator will provide individualized case management and partner with Peer Support Services for
navigation and mentorship. Key supports include:

e Recovery planning: Starting at intake and continuing through release, with goals tied to housing,
employment, and life skills.



e Care coordination: A multidisciplinary approach involving behavioral health, justice partners, and
natural supports.

e Warm hand-offs: Direct referrals to community services such as healthcare, housing, transportation,
and peer support.

e Peer support: Individuals with lived experience help build trust, promote accountability, and connect
clients with pro-social networks.

e Maedication and healthcare access: Ensuring individuals are connected to coverage and prescriptions to
reduce relapse risk.

By addressing criminogenic risk factors and strengthening community linkages, this intervention supports long-
term recovery and reduces system involvement.

Initiative #5 (Timeline: 2027-2030): Expanding Criminal Justice Coordination through a 1.0 FTE Criminal Justice
Coordinator. This initiative will build capacity to implement, evaluate, and sustain cross-system criminal justice
programming by establishing a full-time Criminal Justice Coordinator position. The coordinator will support
strategic planning, coordination, and system-wide improvements that reduce recidivism, increase access to
behavioral health services, and improve public safety outcomes.

Under the guidance of the Criminal Justice Collaborating Council (CJCC), the Coordinator will work closely with
justice system partners, behavioral health agencies, and community stakeholders to implement evidence-based
practices, monitor program performance, and support ongoing system evaluation. The position plays a central
role in aligning diversion, treatment, and reentry efforts across county departments and agencies.

Key responsibilities include developing and maintaining the CJCC strategic plan, conducting system-wide data
analysis, facilitating cross-agency collaboration, and overseeing the implementation and evaluation of criminal
justice initiatives. The Coordinator will lead planning efforts, support grant writing and budget monitoring, and
provide staffing for CJCC committees and initiatives.

This position will directly support outcomes such as:

e Improved coordination and resource-sharing among criminal justice and behavioral health agencies
e Expanded use of evidence-based alternatives to incarceration

e Increased data-informed decision-making and accountability

e Enhanced capacity to evaluate programs and identify system gaps

By dedicating a full-time staff member to justice system coordination, the county will strengthen its ability to
implement collaborative reforms and improve long-term outcomes for individuals involved in the justice system.

Initiative #6 (Timeline: 2027-2030): Advance a Treatment Court in Oneida County. Traditional treatment courts
(also known as drug courts) are specialized problem-solving courts designed to address the needs of individuals
involved in the criminal justice system due to substance use disorders. These courts combine judicial supervision
with access to comprehensive treatment, frequent drug testing, and recovery support. Participants voluntarily
enter a structured program as an alternative to incarceration, with progress monitored through regular court
appearances and coordinated case management.

There are a few options for treatment court structure that are being explored. A hybrid OWI/Treatment Court is
a specialized problem-solving court that combines the structure and accountability of a traditional Operating



While Intoxicated (OWI) Court with the clinical supports and rehabilitative focus of a treatment court. A Family
Treatment Courts (FTCs) operate similarly but focus on parents involved in the child welfare system whose
substance use places their children at risk. FTCs integrate substance use treatment, child welfare case planning,
and family reunification services, offering a collaborative approach that prioritizes both recovery and child
safety.

Both court models lead to desired outcomes by:

e Increasing treatment engagement and retention through accountability, incentives, and structured
support

e Reducing recidivism and substance use by addressing the root causes of criminal behavior and child
maltreatment

e Improving family outcomes by strengthening parenting capacity and supporting stable home
environments

e Accelerating time to permanency in child welfare cases through coordinated services and court
oversight

e Decreasing system costs by reducing jail, foster care, and emergency service utilization

Treatment courts treat addiction as a chronic health condition while holding individuals accountable. By
addressing behavioral health needs in a supportive, evidence-based framework, these courts improve public
safety, reduce child welfare involvement, and support long-term recovery and family stability.

PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

Each initiative will be implemented collaboratively across Oneida County through the established infrastructure
and multidisciplinary partnerships of the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council (CICC). This collaborative includes
representatives from Human Services, law enforcement, courts, jail administration, probation and parole, public
defenders, district attorneys, schools, and community organizations. Each partner contributes unique expertise
and resources and is committed to supporting implementation, data collection, analysis, and outcome reporting
to inform program evaluation and ensure accountability.

The Diversion Program is operated and supervised by Oneida County Human Services and administered by
JusticePoint in partnership with Lincoln County. The program team includes a shared coordinator, a dedicated
Oneida County case manager, and coordination with legal stakeholders. Participants are identified through
collaboration with defense attorneys and the District Attorney’s Office. Using validated screening and
assessment tools, the program ensures appropriate participant placement and guides individualized case
planning. The program coordinator manages day-to-day operations, monitors fidelity to evidence-based
practices, and provides regular updates to the CICC oversight committee. Case managers support participants
through needs assessments, care planning, service coordination, and referrals. They provide ongoing support,
monitor progress, and address barriers to success, such as housing, transportation, or behavioral health
treatment.

Human Services’ Peer Support Services Team includes a Peer Support Services (PSS) Coordinator and Peer
Recovery Coaches (PRCs), all supervised by the Outpatient Clinical Manager. This team delivers peer-led
recovery support services through outreach, one-on-one contact, and community engagement. The PSS
Coordinator provides technical assistance across partner agencies and ensures integrated, community-based
service delivery. All PRCs are trained through the Connecticut Community for Addiction Recovery (CCAR), and



Human Services will use project funding to develop in-house CCAR trainers and pursue advanced peer
certification. These efforts strengthen the peer workforce and sustain local capacity.

Human Services will also enhance protocols and training for telehealth services, allowing mental health and
substance use treatment to reach individuals who face barriers to in-person care. Youth and family services will
be expanded to include tailored supports for families impacted by substance use or behavioral health issues.
These enhancements promote early intervention, prevention, and family stability.

The Jail-Based Initiative places a designated Jail Crisis Service Facilitator within the jail setting to provide
assessments, crisis intervention, and care planning for incarcerated individuals with behavioral health needs.
The facilitator works closely with jail staff, probation, Human Services programs, and community providers to
ensure early identification and service connection. Reentry planning begins during incarceration and includes
warm handoffs to community treatment, access to medications, and assistance with benefits, housing, and peer
support. This role directly addresses reentry barriers that contribute to relapse and recidivism and supports
continuity of care.

Human Services coordinates service referrals across partners and ensures alignment through active participation
in the CJCC, the Oneida County Community Response Team (CRT), and the Substance Use Coalition. These
structures facilitate feedback loops, cross-agency communication, and responsive adjustments throughout
implementation.

Each initiative is designed to complement and strengthen the others, creating a continuum of care from
prevention and diversion through incarceration and reentry. Shared staffing, coordinated case planning, and
centralized data collection promote seamless service delivery. For example, individuals diverted from
prosecution may access peer support and telehealth services, while those leaving jail may be referred directly to
community providers or recovery coaches. Together, these programs improve individual outcomes, reduce
recidivism, and build a more responsive and integrated behavioral health and criminal justice system in Oneida
County.

AGENCY AND PARTNER CAPACITY

Implementation of the five-year action plan will follow a phased approach, allowing capacity to grow steadily
over time as initiatives are launched at strategically planned intervals. This staggered timeline ensures that
infrastructure, staffing, training, and cross-agency coordination can scale appropriately to meet evolving needs.
In the early years, foundational programs, such as diversion and peer support services, will be strengthened and
expanded, while key systems for data collection, evaluation, and interagency communication are solidified. As
initial initiatives gain momentum, lessons learned will inform the rollout of additional components, such as jail-
based services, expanded youth and family supports, and enhanced telehealth access. Staffing will increase
incrementally to support new programming, with built-in time for recruitment, onboarding, and skill
development. This gradual implementation supports sustainability, avoids overwhelming existing systems, and
ensures each initiative is integrated thoughtfully and effectively. By year five, the full continuum of services will
be in place, supported by a well-trained workforce and a coordinated, data-informed system of care.

Oneida County Human Services, plays a key role in developing and implementing each initiative. The agency has
a strong history of working with underserved and marginalized populations and continues to advocate for
improving systems of care that enhance access to treatment and recovery support services.



Human Services actively participates in several influential community alliances focused on overdose prevention,
harm reduction, mental and physical wellbeing, suicide prevention, youth engagement, and improving access to
care. The agency has demonstrated the capacity to lead and support projects of this scale, including supporting
the execution of the Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Program work plan. This includes
managing staff, overseeing the budget, and coordinating with key community stakeholders.

Accountability is embedded in the organization’s culture of quality improvement and data-driven decision-
making, supported by a performance management system. Project data will be collected and monitored
throughout implementation utilizing both process and outcome measures. Leadership oversees staff progress
and monitors achievement and implementation of the project.

SUSTAINABILITY

Sustainability of the proposed activities is essential to ensure that the projects impact and benefits continue
beyond the grant period. The planned expansion of telehealth services will address initial startup costs and is
designed to become self-sustaining through ongoing revenue generation after the funding ends. To support
long-term viability of the other initiatives, the following sustainability strategies will be implemented:

A key component of the sustainability plan is ongoing program evaluation. Regular data collection will be used
to demonstrate the program effectiveness and value. This may include cost-benefit analysis to show
stakeholders the return on investment and potential cost savings from continuing the program, as well as
testimonials that highlight outcomes and community benefit.

Additionally, the project will build partnerships with local organizations and actively involve community
members in planning and decision-making. This collaborative approach will foster community ownership and
strengthen long-term support by leveraging existing networks and relationships to sustain impact.

The long term goal is to institutionalize each initiative within the core operations and standard practices of
involved county departments. Opioid settlement funds will be leveraged to sustain staff, and CICC partners, as
stewards of county funding, will continue to pursue additional grants to extend the impact of the Opioid
Settlement dollars and ensure program longevity. Examples of current and potential future funding include the
Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Program Grant and Vital Strategies — Opioid Settlement
Match Project.



REFERENCES

ukwnN e

%

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.

Oneida County Gap Analysis Summary and Recommendations. Justice Point. 2024.

Oneida County Community Health Assessment. 2023.

Oneida County Community Health Improvement Plan. 2024.

Oneida County Comprehensive Substance Use Assessment. 2021.

Spectrum of Mental, Emotional, and Behavioral Interventions. Prevention Technology Transfer
Center Network. March 2023.

CADCA Resources. Empowering Communities to Create Positive Change through Coalition Building,
Training, Advocacy, and Support.

Oneida County Community Response Team Activity Report. September 2024-March 2025.

Oneida County Department of Social Services. Drug Endangers Children Statistics. 2024

Public Health Advisory: Fentanyl Increasingly Present in Overdose Deaths in Wisconsin. Wisconsin
Department of Health Services. Dr. Jasmine Zapata, MD, MPH, FAAP, chief medical officer for
maternal and child health and chronic diseases and Paula Tran, state health officer. September 2024.
Opioid Data Summary Dashboard. Wisconsin Department of Health Services. Last updated 2024
Wisconsin Self-Harm Data Dashboard. Wisconsin Department of Health Services. Last reviewed 2025
Recidivism After Release from Prison. Wisconsin Department of Correction. August 2021.

About Criminal and Juvenile Justices. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. U.S.
Department of Justice -Drug Use, Dependence, and Abuse Among State Prisoners and Jail Inmates
(2007-2009) PDF; Indicators of Mental Health Problems Reported by Prisoners and Jail Inmates (2011-
12) PDF.

Wisconsin Deflection Initiative Essential Elements.

Drugs, Brains, and Behavior: The Science of Addiction — Treatment and Recovery. National Institute of
Drug Abuse. 2020.

Best Practices for Successful Reentry From Criminal Justice Settings for People Living With Mental Health
Conditions and/or Substance Use Disorders. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration. Released 2023.

Intercept 4: ReEntry. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. May 2024.

Peer Recovery Support Services in Correctional Settings. Bureau of Justice Assistance, U.S.
Department of Justice. May 2022.



https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1M6IVD2FuWLTuYXJuabfUJJj4IzYxBV7O/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=101421834796881656395&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://publichealth.oneidacountywi.gov/communications/community-health-reports/
https://publichealth.oneidacountywi.gov/communications/community-health-reports/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11U4lWPs7UscUphLNYDZhvVYa58WWTF4-/view?usp=sharing
https://pttcnetwork.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/Spectrum-of-MEB-Interventions.pdf
https://www.cadca.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/108GoN4tYGINyckNgHnLhUD5EdUrwddde/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1yA4wmhzzmFaxDHJW80IB04e5kuf61X-n/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=101421834796881656395&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opioids/ph-advisory.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opioids/dashboards.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/injury-prevention/self-harm-data.htm
https://doc.wi.gov/DataResearch/RecidivismReincarceration/0821RecidivismAfterReleaseFromPrison.pdf
https://www.samhsa.gov/communities/criminal-juvenile-justice/about#:~:text=It%20is%20estimated%20that%2018,those%20without%20behavioral%20health%20concerns.
https://bjs.ojp.gov/content/pub/pdf/dudaspji0709.pdf
https://bjs.ojp.gov/content/pub/pdf/imhprpji1112.pdf
https://cjcc.doj.wi.gov/sites/default/files/files/WDI%20Essential%20Elements%20Final.pdf
https://nida.nih.gov/publications/drugs-brains-behavior-science-addiction/treatment-recovery
https://www.abtglobal.com/sites/default/files/2024-10/pep23-06-06-001-1.pdf
https://www.abtglobal.com/sites/default/files/2024-10/pep23-06-06-001-1.pdf
https://www.samhsa.gov/communities/criminal-juvenile-justice/sequential-intercept-model/intercept-4
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rYCw2iPZRM-tN1DrakQzwB9yGStJI4VS/view?usp=sharing

	0 ps121125a
	00 ps111325m
	01 2025-12-02 - Branch I - Budget to Actual - YTD thru November 2025
	02 2025-12-02 - Branch I Invoices Paid in November 2025
	2a 2025-12-02 - Branch II Invoices Paid in November 2025
	2b 2025-12-02 - Branch II - Budget to Actual - YTD thru November 2025
	03 November COC BudgetVsActual 2025
	Table of Contents
	101 - GENERAL FUND


	04 November COC Invoices Paid - 2025
	05 Corp Counsel 12082025
	06 Corp Counsel 12082025_001
	07 DA paid invoices and budget to actual reports
	2025-12-02 Invoices Paid.pdf
	BudgetVsActual (8).pdf
	Table of Contents
	101 - GENERAL FUND



	08 2025-12-02 Invoices Paid
	09 2025-12-05 EM BudgetvsActual
	Table of Contents
	101 - GENERAL FUND


	10 2025-12-05 ONSO BudgetvsActual
	Table of Contents
	101 - GENERAL FUND


	11 ME Invoices Paid
	12 ME Buget to Actual
	13 TAD Grant Writer BUDGET FOR OPIOID
	14 Final Draft_Strategic Action Plan Proposal_CJCC_7.2025

	Steven Schreier Chairperson: 
	Diana Harris ViceChairperson: 
	Amy Jewell Committee Secretary: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	1016051210531203: 
	MEMBERSHIP DUESE: 
	40300: 
	40000: 
	300: 
	10075: 
	Page 3: 
	1016051230531102: 
	PRINTING AND DUPLICATIONE: 
	14: 
	5000: 
	4986: 
	028: 
	Page 4: 
	1016051210461404: 
	PUBLIC CHGSCOURT APPT ATTYR: 
	527851: 
	1265400: 
	737549: 
	4171: 
	Description: 
	Input Date: 
	Invoice Date: 
	Description_2: 
	Input Date_2: 
	Invoice Date_2: 
	undefined: 
	Reviewed by: 
	Date: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	Description_3: 
	Input Date_3: 
	Invoice Date_3: 
	Description_4: 
	Input Date_4: 
	Invoice Date_4: 
	Amount: 
	Reviewed by_2: 
	Date_2: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	Page 1_2: 
	Page 1_3: 
	Page 2_2: 
	1010251220531103: 
	CENTRAL PURCHASINGE: 
	303453: 
	300000: 
	3453: 
	10115: 
	Description_5: 
	Input Date_5: 
	Invoice Date_5: 
	Reviewed by_3: 
	Date_3: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	Description_6: 
	Vendor Input Date Invoice Date: 
	undefined_8: 
	18036: 
	143871: 
	10000: 
	Reviewed by_4: 
	Date_4: 
	Page 1_4: 
	Page2: 
	Description_7: 
	Input Date_6: 
	Invoice Date_6: 
	16523: 
	1200: 
	4000: 
	6650: 
	Description_8: 
	Input Date_7: 
	Invoice Date_7: 
	Amount_2: 
	6211: 
	8500: 
	550: 
	Description_9: 
	Input Date_8: 
	Invoice Date_8: 
	Reviewed by_5: 
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 
	Amount_3: 
	14480: 
	Page 1_5: 
	Page 2_3: 
	1011451310531102: 
	PRINTING AND DUPLICATIONE_2: 
	7481: 
	50000: 
	42519: 
	1496: 
	Page 3_2: 
	1011451311521901: 
	OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESE: 
	00: 
	00_2: 
	00_3: 
	10000_2: 
	Page 4_2: 
	1011451311435102: 
	STATE AIDVICTIM WITNESSR: 
	1831590: 
	3800000: 
	1968410: 
	4819: 
	Description_10: 
	Input Date_9: 
	Invoice Date_9: 
	12958: 
	AMBULANCE INV 01979954760: 
	Description_11: 
	Input Date_10: 
	Invoice Date_10: 
	Description_12: 
	Input Date_11: 
	Invoice Date_11: 
	337100: 
	OCTOBER 2025 INTERPRETATION SERVICES INV: 
	Description_13: 
	Input Date_12: 
	Invoice Date_12: 
	204000: 
	806160: 
	JUNE  AUGUST 2025 METH GRANT REIMB: 
	Description_14: 
	Input Date_13: 
	Invoice Date_13: 
	Amount_4: 
	Description_15: 
	Input Date_14: 
	Invoice Date_14: 
	Amount_5: 
	Description_16: 
	Input Date_15: 
	Invoice Date_15: 
	Reviewed by_6: 
	Date_5: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	Page 1_6: 
	Page 2_4: 
	1011652310531901: 
	OTHER SUPPLIES  EXPENSESE: 
	00_4: 
	00_5: 
	00_6: 
	10000_3: 
	Page 3_3: 
	1011652510531203: 
	MEMBERSHIP DUESE_2: 
	2500: 
	13000: 
	10500: 
	1923: 
	Page 4_3: 
	1011652520531102: 
	PRINTING AND DUPLICATIONE_3: 
	00_7: 
	00_8: 
	00_9: 
	10000_4: 
	Page 5: 
	1011652510433100: 
	FEDERAL GRANTSCARES ACTR: 
	00_10: 
	00_11: 
	00_12: 
	10000_5: 
	Page 1_7: 
	Page 2_5: 
	1014652119512002: 
	RETIREMENTEMPLOYERS SHAREE: 
	8435336: 
	10445200: 
	2009864: 
	8075: 
	Page 3_4: 
	1014652118512002: 
	RETIREMENTEMPLOYERS SHAREE_2: 
	6209423: 
	6905400: 
	695977: 
	8992: 
	Page 4_4: 
	1014652118513901: 
	COST ALLOCVACANCYREDUCTIONE: 
	00_13: 
	00_14: 
	00_15: 
	10000_6: 
	Page 5_2: 
	1014652510511107: 
	CALL PAYE: 
	00_16: 
	00_17: 
	00_18: 
	10000_7: 
	Page 6: 
	1014652116512002: 
	RETIREMENTEMPLOYERS SHAREE_3: 
	9380028: 
	12398000: 
	3017972: 
	7565: 
	Page 7: 
	1014652115512005: 
	LIFE INSURANCEE: 
	182459: 
	281200: 
	98741: 
	6488: 
	Page 8: 
	1014652110531450: 
	SPECIAL EMERGENCY ASSIGNME: 
	00_19: 
	800000: 
	800000_2: 
	000: 
	Page 9: 
	1014652119531455: 
	NORDEG PROGRAM EXPENSESE: 
	6672807: 
	6273100: 
	399707: 
	10637: 
	Page 10: 
	1014652111531901: 
	OTHER SUPPLIES  EXPENSESE_2: 
	00_20: 
	00_21: 
	00_22: 
	10000_8: 
	Page 11: 
	1014652119511112: 
	HOLD OVER PAYE: 
	29086: 
	31200: 
	2114: 
	9322: 
	Page 12: 
	1014652119523295: 
	INFO TECH SUBSCRIPTIONE: 
	00_23: 
	00_24: 
	00_25: 
	10000_9: 
	Page 13: 
	1014652118572006: 
	SUBSCRIPTION INTERESTE: 
	00_26: 
	00_27: 
	00_28: 
	10000_10: 
	Page 14: 
	1014652116462010: 
	PUBLIC CHGSBOARD OF PRISONR: 
	1217820: 
	1500000: 
	282180: 
	8118: 
	Page 15: 
	1014652115462001: 
	PUBLIC CHGSSHERIFF FEESR: 
	465062: 
	400000: 
	65062: 
	11626: 
	Page 16: 
	1014652115462002: 
	PUBLIC CHGSSHERIFF DUP FEESR: 
	65044: 
	50000_2: 
	15044: 
	13008: 
	Page 17: 
	Description_17: 
	Input Date_16: 
	Invoice Date_16: 
	undefined_14: 
	Reviewed by_7: 
	Date_6: 
	undefined_15: 
	undefined_16: 
	Page 1_8: 
	Page 2_6: 
	1012851270512005: 
	LIFE INSURANCEE_2: 
	6606: 
	18577: 
	11971: 
	3556: 
	Page 3_5: 
	Page 4_5: 
	2030659111531102: 
	PRINTING AND DUPLICATIONE_4: 
	00_29: 
	00_30: 
	00_31: 
	10000_11: 
	Proj Monogersl Beth Hoerchler: 
	undefined_17: 
	1 Projct DQscrlpllon  Justification: 
	Executive Summary: 
	Overview: 
	Summary of Findings: 
	Proposed Project Narrative: 
	Background: 
	Outcomes: 
	Project Description: 
	Project Implementation: 
	Agency and Partner Capacity: 
	Sustainability: 
	References: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 


